Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 7, 2019 9:47 AM

To: Vi Nguyen

Subject: FW: Apply now to the LEVEL Youth Policy Program!

Is this your amazing doing? My colleague Chantille would like to connect about it in Vic.

From: Vancouver Foundation <level@vancouverfoundation.ca>
Sent: Thursday, January 3, 2019 2:32 PM

To: Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX <Chantille.Viaud @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Apply now to the LEVEL Youth Policy Program!

Our website is now live and currently accepting applications for the Youth Policy Email not displaying correctly?
Program! View it in your browser.

LEVEL Website Now Live!

Addressing racial inequity by investing in the leadership capacity of Indigenous
and racialized immigrant and refugee youth

Vancouver Foundation's new youth initiative seeks to LEVEL the playing field by
empowering young Indigenous and racialized immigrant and refugee leaders to amplify
their voices in matters important to them and bring new ideas and fresh perspectives to
shape policy and change systems.

We are excited to announce the launch of the new LEVEL website!

Learn more about the LEVEL three pillars of work and keep up-to-date on events, news,
and granting deadlines.
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YOUTH POLICY PROGRAM

The LEVEL Youth Policy Program is a six-month leadership program for a cohort of 12-15
Indigenous and immigrant or refugee young people to learn about the public policy
process and how to influence it. The cohort will learn from a diverse faculty with

experience in public policy as they develop projects important to them.
We are now accepting applications for the LEVEL Youth Policy Program!

To be eligible for the LEVEL Youth Policy Program, applicants must be:

e living in British Columbia

e between the ages of 19 and 29

¢ identify as being from Indigenous and/or racialized immigrant or refugee
communities

¢ interested in leadership development and public policy

o fluent in spoken English and at least basic proficiency in reading and writing
English

How to Apply

Click here to learn more about the Youth Policy Program and to apply online. Download
the full syllabus here.

The deadline for submitting an application is February 1, 2019.

Questions?

Email us at level@vancouverfoundation.ca, and we'll get back to you as soon as possible.

We would appreciate if you could share this opportunity with your networks to
spread the word!

Vancouver Foundation | #200 - 475 West Georgia Street Vancouver BC Canada VEB 4M9
T 604-688-2204 | vancouverfoundation.ca | info@vancouverfoundation.ca

update email preferences

Follow on Twitter Friend on Facebook Forward to Friend
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 7, 2019 12:13 PM

To: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Stakeholder relations/Media relations mtg

Thank you. I'll get on rescheduling. Any times that work well for you?

From: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 10:38 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Stakeholder relations/Media relations mtg

Good morning and happy new year friend!!
Touching base about setting up a standing date to have the above meeting.

Shruti was checking in with Jen today re Premier visits to SA stations and | know she is working on the round table for
Surrey Ministers — but we note the regular meeting must be rescheduled.

Just a reminder &)
Stephanie Sherlock
Director, Media Relations

Government Communications & Public Engagement
778-584-1254

Tor
BRITISH

BRITISH - WORK UNIT
cos - Where ideas work
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 7, 2019 12:45 PM

To: Thind, Herman GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Happy New Year... and a question
Great

From: Thind, Herman GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 12:29 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Happy New Year... and a question

Yes, perhaps not a statement. Was thinking of a shared post. Tree-planting, etc. I'll chat with the team, and see where
we're all at on this as well.

Thanks!

From: "Oreck, Mira PREM:EX" <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Monday, January 7, 2019 at 12:10 PM

To: "Thind, Herman GCPE:EX" <Herman.Thind@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Happy New Year... and a question

| think it’s okay not to have a post about it. It’s not a major holiday and while important for all the reasons you've
stated, | don’t think a statement is needed. Perhaps a RT?

From: Thind, Herman GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 11:53 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Happy New Year... and a question

Happy New Year!

Have a question about Tu B'Shevat for you. While Government hasn’t shared messaging on the day in the past, | think
it's a significant day for environmental awareness and action. It is also a day of significance mentioned in my multi-faith
calendar. Wondering if you could share your thoughts on this (when you have a moment). | have a few ideas on some
content for this.

Thanks.

Herman S. Thind

Digital Communications Officer

Strategic Communications Division

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Province of British Columbia

1(250) 380-8718

*Did you know the humble Apple iPhone can shoot professional quality video? Here’s how:*
¢ Find a bright outside window (natural light is great, especially on a cloudy day)

6
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Face the window
Hold up your iPhone (if shooting a selfie) while you are facing the window. If a friend is helping you, have them

hold the camera very steady with their back to the window, careful not to block the light. iPhone 7, 8, and ‘X’
work best, but the 6 can also create fantastic video

Shoot your iPhone video clip
Review and share (on Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, etc.)
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 7, 2019 12:45 PM

To: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: RE: #WeRemember Campaign - International Holocaust Remembrance Day

Great, thank you.

From: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 12:18 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: #WeRemember Campaign - International Holocaust Remembrance Day

Thanks Mira, will work with Jen on this.

Karl Hardin

Executive Director | Digital Communications
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Cell: (778) 584 1251

From: "Oreck, Prem:Ex" <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Monday, January 7, 2019 at 12:14 PM

To: "Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX" <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>, "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: #WeRemember Campaign - International Holocaust Remembrance Day

FYI

From: Nico Slobinsky <nslobinsky@cija.ca>

Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 10:02 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX <Premier@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: #WeRemember Campaign - International Holocaust Remembrance Day

Dear Premier Horgan,

CUJA in partnership with the World Jewish Congress (WJC) has launched the third annual #WeRemember
campaign in commemoration of International Holocaust Remembrance Day, on January 27. Through this
initiative, we are reaching out to millions of people across the globe to encourage them to partake to inspire
conversation and help ensure that a new generation will learn the story and lessons of the Holocaust.

We are asking you to photograph yourself while holding a sign with the words “We Remember”, and post the
image to social media using the hashtag #WeRemember and tagging @cijainfo in your post so we can amplify
your message. The campaign will launch on Sunday, January 6th, and will culminate with a live streaming of
your photos from Auschwitz-Birkenau between January 24 — 27th.
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To learn more about the world’s largest Holocaust remembrance event, visit: https://wjc.weremember.info/ or
open the attached flyer.

As always, please feel free to reach out to me directly should you have any questions. | am always happy to
help.

Best Regards,
Nico

Nicolas Slobinsky
Director, Pacific Region
The Centre for Israel and Jewish Affairs (CIJA)

0: 604 622 4240 / M: 604 340 2437 |/ T: @nicoslobinsky
ClJA.ca / twitter / facebook / instagram
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 7, 2019 12:46 PM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Subject: FW: #WeRemember Campaign - International Holocaust Remembrance Day

From: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 12:14 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Automatic reply: #WeRemember Campaign - International Holocaust Remembrance Day

Hello,

Thank you for taking the time to write. I appreciate hearing feedback and suggestions from the people of British
Columbia as we work together to build a better BC.

Due to the volume of incoming messages, this is an automated response to let you know that your email has been received
and will be reviewed at the earliest opportunity.

In the event that your inquiry more appropriately falls within the mandate of a Ministry or other area of government, staff
will refer your email for review and consideration.

Again, thank you for writing.
Sincerely,

John Horgan
Premier

10
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Sent: January 7, 2019 1:02 PM
To: Nico Slobinsky

Cc: Etti Goldman

Subject: RE: Yom HaShoah 2019

Thank you, Nico. | will review today and be back in touch!
| hope you are well.

M

From: Nico Slobinsky <nslobinsky@cija.ca>

Sent: Thursday, January 3, 2019 3:19 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Etti Goldman <egoldman@cija.ca>

Subject: RE: Yom HaShoah 2019

HI Mira,

Happy New Year. | hope you have enjoyed a bit of a break over the holiday season.

| am writing to follow up on the below email.

Looking forward to hearing from you.

Best Regards,
Nico

Nicolas Slobinsky
Director, Pacific Region
The Centre for Israel and Jewish Affairs (CIJA)

0: 604 622 4240 / M: 604 340 2437 |/ T: @nicoslobinsky
ClJA.ca / twitter / facebook / instagram

From: Nico Slobinsky

Sent: December 18, 2018 12:16 PM

To: 'Oreck, Mira PREM:EX' <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Etti Goldman <egoldman@cija.ca>

Subject: Yom HaShoah 2019

Importance: High

Hi Mira,

It was great to meet and catch up this past Monday.

13
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As per out conversation, | am writing to follow up on the Yom HaShoah commemoration at the BC Legislature. |
can now confirm that Yom HaShoah will take place on May 2"¢, 2019. Like in previous years, ClJA would be
delighted to continue coordinating the community side of this event and liaising with partner organizations. |
am attaching the following documents for your review:

2018 commemoration event debrief

2018 Victoria and Vancouver community invites
BC Legislature invite

2018 save the date

2018 Vancouver/Victoria proclamations request
Copy of 2018 itinerary

Moo oW

Link to 2018 online itinerary:
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1q)XrJCAMDCFJWtRCplkaglihki hPLxu3sw-
ACTIkWOS8/edit?usp=sharing

Link to Press Release: https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2018PREM0053-000614

It would be great if we could connect and chat about the next steps on this. Please let me know what would work best for
you.

Best Regards,
Nico

Nicolas Slobinsky
Director, Pacific Region
The Centre for Israel and Jewish Affairs (CIJA)

0: 604 622 4240 / M: 604 340 2437 / T: @nicoslobinsky
ClJA.ca / twitter / facebook / instagram
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 7, 2019 1:52 PM

To: ‘Nico Slobinsky'

Subject: RE: #WeRemember Campaign - International Holocaust Remembrance Day

Thanks, Nico. Absolutely recognize the importance of this. I'm very glad to know others are engaging and | imagine we
will want to participate. I'll keep you posted.

From: Nico Slobinsky <nslobinsky@cija.ca>

Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 1:05 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX <Premier@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: #WeRemember Campaign - International Holocaust Remembrance Day

Thank you Mira, | appreciate you looking into this. It would be very important and highly appreciated if the Premier could
add his voice to this vital campaign marking International Holocaust Remembrance Day as established by the UN. The
Holocaust and killing of six million innocent Jews was one of the most heinous acts of hatred in human history. People
promised ‘Never Again’, yet today, racism and xenophobia are increasing at unprecedented levels and human genocide
continues. We must remember, always and forever. We have also asked the Leader of the Official Opposition, and the
Leader of the BC Greens to join the campaign.

Best Regards,
Nico

Nicolas Slobinsky
Director, Pacific Region
The Centre for Israel and Jewish Affairs (CIJA)

0: 604 622 4240 / M: 604 340 2437 / T: @nicoslobinsky
ClJA.ca / twitter / facebook / instagram

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 7, 2019 12:14 PM

To: Nico Slobinsky <nslobinsky @cija.ca>; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX <Premier@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: #WeRemember Campaign - International Holocaust Remembrance Day

Thanks, Nico. I've passed along the request to our comms team. We’ll see what we can do!

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

17
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Dear Premier Horgan,

ClJA in partnership with the World Jewish Congress (WJC) has launched the third annual #WeRemember
campaign in commemoration of International Holocaust Remembrance Day, on January 27. Through this
initiative, we are reaching out to millions of people across the globe to encourage them to partake to inspire
conversation and help ensure that a new generation will learn the story and lessons of the Holocaust.

We are asking you to photograph yvourself while holding a sign with the words “We Remember”, and post the
image to social media using the hashtag #WeRemember and tagging @cijainfo in your post so we can amplify
your message. The campaign will launch on Sunday, January 6th, and will culminate with a live streaming of
your photos from Auschwitz-Birkenau between January 24 — 27th.

To learn more about the world’s largest Holocaust remembrance event, visit: https://wic.weremember.info/ or
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
Sent: January 7, 2019 4:00 PM
To: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX
Subject: RE: 15 minutes to chat!

Wonderful and back at you!

From: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 1:53 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: 15 minutes to chat!

Thanks, Mira! | tend to forget that Chantille is on this side now. Meeting with her sounds great. It's probably easiest if |
reach out to her directly, so I'll do that unless you have any other thoughts.

| appreciate your help and look forward to working with you and your team in a new way!

Maria

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 7, 2019 12:12 PM

To: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: 15 minutes to chat!

Hi Maria —

Congrats again on the new role. I’'m happy to chat — or perhaps what makes more sense is for you to meet Chantille in
Victoria. Let me know what you prefer and we’ll set something up.

Tx. M

From: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 11:51 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 15 minutes to chat!

Hi Mira,

| hope you’re having a happy new year!

As you might know, I've recently started in the EA position in Minister Ralston’s office and I'm still figuring out how
everything fits together. JM encouraged me to get in touch with you and your team to discuss how we might interact.

I’m interested in hearing more about how | can help support the work that Stakeholder Relations does - and vice versa.

Would you, Charlotte, or Chantille be willing to meet with me for 15 minutes to have a chat about that? I'm still living in
Victoria but I’'m happy to talk over the phone.
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Thank you!

Maria Szabo, she/her/hers

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Bruce Ralston
Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

c: 250.896.8011 | e: maria.szabo@gov.bc.ca

22
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Sent: January 8, 2019 9:32 AM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Coffee with Mira

23
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 8, 2019 10:19 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Budget Working Group Meeting today

Works for me.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 9:58 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>; Gillezeau,
Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>; Finn, Heather GCPE:EX
<Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>; Humphrey, Brent PREM:EX <Brent.Humphrey@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Budget Working Group Meeting today

Importance: High

Hi All,

Requesting change to the timing of today’s meeting. Could you please confirm if you are available to meet at 11:30am
today (instead of 2pm).

Il update calendar invite if this works for everyone and provide call in option if needed.
Amber

Amber Nash, Executive Coordinator

Office of the Premier

Direct: 250-356-0210
Mobile: 778-584-3330

24

Page 23 of 186 OOP-2019-93568



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Sent: January 8, 2019 10:23 AM
To: David Bieber

Subject: RE: Throne Speech
Happy New Year!

We are just sorting that out. If you have requests, please feel free to send them my way for now.

Thanks, David.

From: David Bieber <dbieber@counselpa.com>
Sent: Friday, January 4, 2019 10:29 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Throne Speech

Hi Mira, hope you had a break over the last few weeks. Sorry to trouble you on this but who do | talk to about
getting on the invite list for the Throne Speech this year?

Cheers,

D

David Bieber

Account Director, Western Canada, Counsel Public Affairs Inc.
1285 West Broadway, Suite 600, Vancouver, BC, V6H 3X8

P: 604.880.6156 | counselpa.com

This e-mail is intended only for the person(s) named above and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you are not an intended
recipient of this e-mail you are hereby notified that any retaining, disseminating, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you are not an intended
recipient of this e-mail please notify us immediately by a collect telephone call to the above number. Thank you for your cooperation.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 8, 2019 12:35 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Subject: Accepted: Budget 2019 Comms Working Group

26
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Sent: January 8, 2019 12:54 PM
To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Staff Call

27
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 8, 2019 12:55 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Agenda - Budget 2019 Comms Working Group

Unfortunately | can’t attend today —S-22

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX
Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 12:31 PM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron,
Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Humphrey, Brent PREM:EX <Brent.Humphrey@gov.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber
PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>; Oreck, Mira
PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX
<Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>; Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
<Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Zaharia@gov.bc.ca>; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
<Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>; Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

<Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>; Gee, Susan GCPE:EX <Susan.Gee@gov.bc.ca>; Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

<Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

<Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Agenda - Budget 2019 Comms Working Group

Budget Comms Working Group
January 08, 2019
2:30pm-3:30pm
Meeting Agenda

1) Group Mandate
2) Graphics
3) Product Deadlines
4) Products
a. Key messages

b. Core budget documents
c. Speech

d. Highlights

e. Digital

5) Schedule of Meetings
a. Breakout meetings for writers

Heather Finn

Director — Cabinet Priorities

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca

778-679-2104
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

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Declined: Tour Planning
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 7:25 AM

To: Nancy McHarg

Subject: Accepted: Invitation: Lunch with Mira, Jim, Nancy @ Mon Jan 14, 2019 12pm - 1:30pm (PST)

(mira.oreck@gov.bc.ca)
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 10:44 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Shawna French

Of course. Tx

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 10:44 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Shawna French

Can you give her a call? She relayed some concerns about the TNG meeting that you should be aware of.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 10:44 AM

To: Paula Martin

Subject: RE: Speaker Invitation: Premier John Horgan | Feb. 19 or 20, 2019

Looking forward!

From: Paula Martin <Paula_Martin@vancity.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 10:30 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Speaker Invitation: Premier John Horgan | Feb. 19 or 20, 2019

Many thanks Mira. See you tomorrow at Tableau!
Paula

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 10:27 AM

To: Paula Martin <Paula Martin@vancity.com>

Subject: RE: Speaker Invitation: Premier John Horgan | Feb. 19 or 20, 2019

Hi, Paula —

Thanks for the nudge. | should have a response to you by the end of the week.
| will definitely let you know if | hear something sooner.

Thanks,
Mira

From: Paula Martin <Paula Martin@vancity.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 7:31 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Speaker Invitation: Premier John Horgan | Feb. 19 or 20, 2019

Hi Mira,
Checking in on this to see if it is even possible given the dates.

Cheers,
Paula

From: Paula Martin

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 6:05 PM

To: Mira Oreck s.22

Subject: Speaker Invitation: Premier John Horgan | Feb. 19 or 20, 2019

Dear Mira,
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As promised, | am sending you some information to do a ‘date-check’ to see if Premier Horgan is available to make
remarks at an event Vancity is hosting in February 2019. If so, and if there is interest in exploring this opportunity, a
formal invitation will come from Vancity CEO Tamara Vrooman.

Some background:

In celebration of the 10™ Anniversary of the Global Alliance for Banking on Values (GABV), Vancity credit union is hosting
an international Summit, Migrants, #MeToo, and Melting Icecaps... Redefining Banking for a Radically Different
Future February 19-20, 2019 in Vancouver. The GABYV is a Netherlands-based foundation comprising an independent
network of banking leaders committed to advancing positive change within the banking sector, focused on using finance
to deliver sustainable social, environmental and economic outcomes. Vancity is a member of the GABV and is partnering
with the foundation to organize and host this first-time Summit to be held at the Vancouver Convention Centre West.

We know that economic and financial systems have not kept pace with global change and this Summit allows us to
explore the role of banking within the context of the social, environmental and economic challenges of our time. We will
hear from a wide range of experts from public, private and civil society sectors to explore what must be done to holistically
redefine the banking industry and its ecosystem to put it in service of people and the planet, while keeping it healthy and
profitable for continued investment. This diverse global gathering will include bankers, regulators, policymakers, NGO
leaders, youth, and social and environmental change activists. The audience, which will number around 500, will
comprise half from BC (primarily Vancouver and Victoria) and half from national and global locations.

The Summit will explore three critical global issues: the Migrants exChange will explore how banking can play a
transformative role with respect to migrants, displaced persons, and social inclusion; the #MeToo exChange explores
banking as it relates to gender issues and the voices of displaced communities; and climate change and its
consequences will be discussed at the Melting Icecaps exChange.

You can read more at the Summit website: www.gabvsummit2019.com. Our speakers (to date) are at:
https://www.gabvsummit2019.com/pages/speakers/

Our request of the Premier would be to either make 10-15 minute remarks at the opening session on Tuesday, February
19 (9:15am) or at the closing session on Wednesday, February 20 (12:45pm). Of course we would work with you to
develop a full briefing to ensure he was well prepared.

| look forward to hearing from you.
Regards,

Paula

Paula Martin

Advisor to the CEO

Office of the CEO

Vancity

183 Terminal Ave Vancouver BC V6A 4G2

T +1.604.877.7641
paula martin@vancity.com

Member of the Global Alliance for Banking on Values, a network of the world’s sustainable banking pioneers:
www.gabv.org

v| flulinjo

If you do not want to receive emails about our products and services please visit vancity.com/OptOut
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 10:46 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Speaker Invitation: Premier John Horgan | Feb. 19 or 20, 2019

Right — | figured he may try to come over post-budget one of those days. | don’t think this is critical, but did want to flag
it in case others felt it was important.
Perhaps we can send them a note of welcome from PJH.

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 10:29 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Speaker Invitation: Premier John Horgan | Feb. 19 or 20, 2019

Locoks like a great event but we are in session both of the days.

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 10:26 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Speaker Invitation: Premier John Horgan | Feb. 19 or 20, 2019

Please see request below from Vancity. It's post-budget, which is interesting timing but the audience is a mix of local
and international.

Vanessa, I've cc’d you for Vancity context.

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

To: Mira Oreck $-22

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

In celebration of the 10" Anniversary of the Global Alliance for Banking on Values (GABV), Vancity credit union is hosting
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

| flulin[o

If you do not want to receive emails about our products and services please visit vancity.com/OptOut
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 11:42 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Throne Speech & Budget Speech invite lists

Thanks, Kate. It's possible for us to manage it but we will need a collective strategy about who we want there, knowing
we always end up with space.

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 11:18 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Throne Speech & Budget Speech invite lists

Hi Mira,

Throne invites go through the Speakers office for all guests including the MLA invites and the Budget goes through Heidi
Reid in Finance. As far as list building | am happy to speak to the Premier and determine who he would like to be

there. As for managing the list | think it makes sense to be housed in Stakeholders as you have the majority of

contacts. That list can then be sent to the speakers office/ Heidi. | will speak to Roseanne to determine who is handling
the MLA guest list.

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 8, 2019 10:23 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Throne Speech & Budget Speech invite lists

Hi all,

A note for our discussion: we need to determine who is managing the invite lists for the budget and throne. | am
working with Finance on the lock-up list but not on throne or budget (in the Leg). Something for our collective
discussion —we tend to need people to fill these seats, so I'd like to make sure we have a strategy early on.

M

Mira Oreck, Director of Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier

#740 —999 Canada Place

Vancouver, BC

604 839 1967
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 11:42 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Cc: Bain, Don PREM:EX; French, Shawna IRR:EX

Subject: RE: TNG: Leadership Table meeting, December dates

Shawna and | connected on this. Kate, lets follow up this afternoon.

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 10:48 AM

To: Mclaren, Chris PREM:EX <Chris.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>; Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>; French, Shawna IRR:EX
<Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: TNG: Leadership Table meeting, December dates

Please hold off for now. Shawna and Mira are speaking and will provide direction.

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 10:46 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: TNG: Leadership Table meeting, December dates

Importance: High

Connie called and was looking for some direction on TNG.

She was asking if PJH will be attending all day.

Can MIRR direct MOs as indicated below?

Let me know if there is any further information | can convey to Connie about the Premier’s attendance at this time.
Thank you,

Chris

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 10:37 AM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX <Chris.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: TNG: Leadership Table meeting, December dates
Importance: High

Hi Chris,
As discussed, please advise?!

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
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Phone: 778-974-6014

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 10:10 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew.Howie@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: TNG: Leadership Table meeting, December dates

Importance: High

Hi Connie,

TNG has advised us that they’ve invited all Cabinet ministers to the Jan 28 meeting. As you know, the TNG meetings
have typically been attended by only MSF, MDD, MMMungall, MGH, and MDE (with PJH occasionally joining). I've
attached the formal letter invitations that we’ve seen. Shawna has asked CU to check with all CUs to see if the other
ministers received formal letters.

(1.) Can you please reach out to your counterparts for the other MOs to see if they received invitations to the TNG
meeting?

(2.) Can you please inform all MOs that MIRR senior staff are working on a strategy to manage these invitations but,
at the moment, MIRR wants all other MOs to hold on responding to their invitations.

For your info, what we might end up doing is offering the other ministers the option of joining the first hour of
the meeting.

(3.) Do you know yet when PJH will attend the meeting? Will we need a pre-brief for him?

Matthew Howie

Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 778-974-2080

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 3, 2019 12:07 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew.Howie@gov.bc.ca>; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: TNG: Leadership Table meeting, December dates

Hi Connie,

Do you know if PJH will be attending the whole Jan 28 meeting or only a portion? | presume the latter but we’re just
looking to confirm for agenda planning. Thanks!

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

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2018 12:11 PM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew.Howie@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: TNG: Leadership Table meeting, December dates

Ugh, MSF must have put that in there. Let’s just bump it up to 10:15 am, please, for 45 minutes.

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: December 27, 2018 9:14 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew.Howie@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: TNG: Leadership Table meeting, December dates

Hi Connie,
| see MSF now has a personal commitment on Jan 25. Will we be rescheduling that morning’s TNG pre-brief?

Matthew Howie

Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 778-974-2080

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew.Howie@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: TNG: Leadership Table meeting, December dates

Calling in to the Jan 25 pre-brief and attending the Jan 28 pre-brief and meeting will be Doug, Trish, Alexandra Banford,
and Doug Konkin (contractor).

I’m not 100% that Doug K will attend the main Jan 28 meeting but | think he will. I'll confirm in the next few days.

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

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 4:25 PM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE: TNG: Leadership Table meeting, December dates

Minister is back on the 21%, so we should be able to do a MIRR pre-brief that week, even if it's by phone. Let’s schedule
a conf. call for January 25", at 11 am? | will slot it in for 45 minutes. Please confirm staff when you can!

Thanks,
Connie Roberls
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: December 7, 2018 1:29 PM

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
Is there any possibility of us booking a separate MSF-only pre-brief in the week prior to the Jan 28 TNG meeting?

MSF isn’t back until Jan 22 and will at the Forum for much of the week. I'm not sure it's even possible but staff are
wondering. Thanks!

Matthew Howie

Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 778-974-2080

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 11:39 AM

To: Youell, Brandie IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: RE: TNG: Leadership Table meeting, December dates
Importance: High

Hi Brandie,

The Premier’s office has just confirmed January 28™, for the TNG meeting with PJH/MSF/MDD/MGH/MDE. There will
be a pre-brief at 10:30 am, for % hr, and the TNG meeting will be from 11 am-4:00 pm. This will all take place at VCO.

The Premier’s office will be in touch with our office regarding invites for staff and materials.
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

From: Youell, Brandie IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 8:17 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: RE: TNG: Leadership Table meeting, December dates

Thank you!

Brandie Youell

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Direct line: 778-974-2073

This message, including any attachmenis to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written
approval from the Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy

the email message and any attachments immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 8:15 AM

To: Youell, Brandie IRR:EX

Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; French, Shawna IRR:EX
Subject: RE: TNG: Leadership Table meeting, December dates

Timing will be from 10:30 am to 4:30 pm.

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

Yes, that was the potential date that the PO gave me, but it’s not confirmed yet.

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 7:30 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; French, Shawna IRR:EX
Subject: RE: TNG: Leadership Table meeting, December dates

Hi Connie,

This has been tentatively scheduled for January 28™. | don’t have the timing yet but can you please hold that date in the

Minister’s calendar.

Thanks,
Brandie

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

From: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 5:59 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX; Youell, Brandie IRR:EX

Subject: FW: TNG: Leadership Table meeting, December dates

FYI

From: Banford, Alexandra R IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 5:49 PM

To: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Cc: Youell, Brandie IRR:EX

Subject: RE: TNG: Leadership Table meeting, December dates

MDD, MDE, MSF, and MGH + a Premier’s Office appointed facilitator Don B.

Attached is the June 5™ agenda for context.

Thanks,
Alexandra

From: French, Shawna IRR:EX
Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 4:22 PM
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To: Banford, Alexandra R IRR:EX
Cc: Youell, Brandie IRR:EX
Subject: RE: TNG: Leadership Table meeting, December dates

Which Ministers would need to be there?

From: Banford, Alexandra R IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 2:33 PM

To: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Cc: Youell, Brandie IRR:EX

Subject: TNG: Leadership Table meeting, December dates

Hi Shawna,

Doug K and | are working with TNG to confirm the next Leadership Table meeting with Ministers. The last meeting was
June 5™, and TNG have been patient with our response to October and November meeting requests (too tight of
turnaround, along with scheduling challenges).

I’d like to see if there are potential dates in early December that we can offer TNG - providing something to point to at
FNLG, and holding the meeting before the new year.

Are we able to explore together?

Thanks,
Alexandra

Aam EM«&MJ( Chief Negotiator, South Area - Negotiations and Regional Operations Division | Ministry of Indigenous
Relations and Reconciliation
2957 Jutland - Victoria, BC @ 778-974-2140 7 MIRR Website”® E-mail Alexandra Banford

Our Vision: "British Columbia is a place where communities are healthy, prosperous, sustainable, and self-determining founded upon positive, lasting
relationships between Indigenous people and all British Columbians”.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this electronic message are confidential and strictly reserved for the use of its intended recipients. If you receive this message
in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the original message as well as copies. Any disclosure, copying, distributing or reliance on the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 11:45 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Women Deliver

Attachments: Women Deliver 2019 Culture Night Event Overview_TEP.PDF

Just FYI — TAC has given Women Deliver $50K for a “Culture Night”. | was neither aware of the ask or the commitment
until it happened. | have meetings today with women’s organizations and Vancouver Foundation next week. With this
funding commitment already made and based on the info | gather in the meetings, I'll revise my recommendation to
you.

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 8:14 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Women Deliver

Mira,

Please find attached and below information about the Women Deliver Culture Night which was approved for $50,000 in
funding from TAC’s Tourism Events Program (TEP) funding stream.

Women Deliver 2019 Culture Night

e The Women Deliver Culture Night taking place June 5, 2019, in Vancouver, has been awarded $50,000 in
Tourism Events Program funding.

e This is the full amount the applicant requested, and the funds will be used to broaden the reach and impact of
the event through marketing and communications.

e Culture Night is an ancillary event to the Women Deliver Conference (June 3-6, 2019), a high profile conference
on gender equality and the health, rights, and well-being of women and girls.

e Culture Night is a free outdoor celebration where the conference will meet the Province of British Columbia.

e Delegates will engage with locals for an evening of music, food, art, and Indigenous culture that amplifies and
celebrates the power of women and girls while showcasing our Province’s vibrancy, multiculturalism, and
creative energy.

e Organizers expect over 27,000 spectators will attend Culture Night, only 7,000 of which will be delegates from
the conference.

e See the attached Culture Night Overview provided by the applicant for more info.

As | mentioned during our conversation yesterday, BC Pavilion Corporation is hosting a reception on Tuesday, January
15% @ 5pm. The reception will include members of the Women Deliver executive, the PavCo board members (it is
happening at the conclusion of Pavco’s regular board meeting) and other key community leaders. The purpose of the
reception is to both represent the community to the Executive of Women Deliver, and to help spread the word in the
community about the Women Deliver Conference. The total number of attendees expected at the reception is between
30-40 people.

If there are any people in particular you think should be invited to this reception, please let me know ASAP and we can
make sure they are invited. | will ensure PS Dean is invited. If you have any other questions about either of these
pieces, don’t hesitate to get in touch.
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Best,
Kelly

BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant
Minister's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

@ 250-953-0905

k7

“ Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Sent: January 9, 2019 1:47 PM
To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX
Cc: Dixon, Olivia PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Meeting at 2pm today
Thank you.

Mira Oreck

604 839 1967

>0nJan 9, 2019, at 1:44 PM, Loubert, Danny PREM:EX <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> | have booked Boardroom 1.

>

> Warmest Regards,

>

> Danny Loubert | Administrative Coordinator, Operations and Strategic
> Initiatives Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier *NOTE NEW
> NUMBER*

> P: 604-398-5780 | E: Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca

>

> From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

> Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 1:28 PM

> To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>; Dixon, Olivia

> PREM:EX <Olivia.Dixon@gov.bc.ca>

> Subject: Meeting at 2pm today

>

> FYl - | have a 2pm meeting with science world. Can | use boardroom 1? Thank you!
>

> Mira Oreck

> 604 839 1967
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Sent: January 9, 2019 1:58 PM
To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Science world is here
Okay — coming.

From: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 1:53 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Science world is here

Danny Loubert | Administrative Coordinator, Operations and Strategic Initiatives
Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier

*NOTE NEW NUMBER*

P: 604-398-5780 | E: Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 3:41 PM

To: Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Apply now to the LEVEL Youth Policy Program!

She is and I'm going to introduce you two by email about this.

From: Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 3, 2019 3:13 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Apply now to the LEVEL Youth Policy Program!

Mira-
Do you know if Vi is heading this up? The first cohort is coming to Victoria at the end of May and I'd love to find a way to
connect with them. | can contact Vi directly, just wanted to check in with you first.

®

C.

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

« fluentin spoken English and at least basic proficiency in reading and writing
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

Vancouver Foundation | #200 - 475 West Georgia Street Vancouver BC Canada V6B 4M9
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

Sent: January 9, 2019 3:42 PM

To: Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX; 'Vi Nguyen'
Subject: LEVEL

Hi Vi and Chantille,

I’m writing to connect the two of you regarding Vancouver Foundation’s new program, LEVEL and their upcoming
visit/event in Victoria.

Enjoy connecting — | look forward to hearing more $-22
M

Mira Oreck, Director of Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier

#740 — 999 Canada Place

Vancouver, BC

604 839 1967
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Sent: January 9, 2019 3:44 PM
To: Nico Slobinsky

Subject: RE: Yom HaShoah 2019
Hi Nico,

Shall we schedule a time to talk about this next week? I'd like to discuss the associated ministry and the program for this

years event. | have time Wednesday or Thursday mornings after 9:15am for a call.

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
can now confirm that Yom HaShoah will take place on May 2", 2019. Like in previous years, CIJA would be
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

o a0 o

Link to 2018 online itinerary:
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1gJXrJCAMDCFIWtRCpJkglihki _hPLxu3sw-
4CTIkWOS8/edit?usp=sharing

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

0O: 604 622 4240 / M: 604 340 2437 / T: @nicoslobinsky
ClJA.ca / twitter / facebook / instagram

ileged, confidenfial and subject to copynght. Unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibifea
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 3:47 PM

To: Kahlon, Ravi

Subject: RE: Follow-up: Sikh Heritage Month BC 2019

Got it. We need to discuss this further. You in town next week?

From: Kahlon, Ravi .22

Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 7:53 AM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Follow-up: Sikh Heritage Month BC 2019

Pls see below.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Sikh Heritage Month BC <sikhheritagebc@gmail.com>
Date: January 5, 2019 at 5:16:59 PM PST

To:s.22

Subject: Follow-up: Sikh Heritage Month BC 2019

Hello Mr. Kahlon,

| am following up with you after your conversation with Gurleen Kaur. We are asking for support
regarding Sikh Heritage Month celebrations happening in April 2019.

Sikh Heritage Month was celebrated for the first time last year and it was a tremendous success.
Students organized this initiative, highlighting Sikh artists, professionals, and a rich and unique heritage.
Some of your colleagues from the BC NDP also joined us at our final event. We looked to Ontario for
inspiration where they have been celebrating it for some years now.

However, one thing Ontario has that we did not was government funding. We were hoping that the BC
government could help in that regard, as you have recognized Sikh Heritage Month in Legislature as
well. We looked into multiculturalism grants and were not sure whether they would be applicable to us.
Any help with that would be greatly appreciated.

If possible, we also seek a long-term partnership to put on these celebrations, which reached over 2,000
people from the Lower Mainland last year and will reach even more this year. We would love to sit
down and discuss in further detail if necessary.

We hope to hear from your office soon.

Regards,
Danish Singh
SHM BC Coordinator
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 3:50 PM

To: Jarett Lalonde

Subject: RE: Connecting with Shopify
Hi Jarett,

Thanks very much for the note. Unfortunately, I’'m in meetings much of the day on Thursday (into the evening) and in
Victoria on Friday. | hope the conference goes well and encourage you to be in touch in the weeks ahead.

All the best,
Mira

From: Jarett Lalonde <jarett.lalonde@shopify.com>
Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 11:39 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Connecting with Shopify

Hi Mira,

| hope you had a nice holiday break. | thought | would reach out to see if you might have time for a quick coffee on
Thursday or Friday this week.

| also wanted to pass along an invitation to a VIP reception we are hosting as part of the Lift Conference this week. |
hope you can make it. https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/lift-conference-happy-hour-tickets-53914184778

Thank you,

Jarett

On Fri, Nov 23, 2018 at 2:36 PM Jarett Lalonde <jarett.lalonde@shopify.com> wrote:
Hi Mira,

| wanted to reach out to see if you might have time for a coffee Thursday or Friday morning next week?

I'll be in town for a meeting with the LDB and thought | would try to connect with you as well. My only objectives are to
provide you with an additional point of contact for Shopify, get your perspective on how cannabis legalization is rolling
out in the province, and if there is anything we can do to help or better support you.

Thank you and have a great weekend,

Jarett

Jarett Lalonde
Policy Advisor, Regulated Industries
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ShopifyPlus

Jarett Lalonde
Policy Advisor, Regulated Industries
ShopifyPlus
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 3:58 PM

To: Kahlon, Ravi

Subject: RE: Tarig Malik - Art Work Enquiry

I"d like a refresh on this.

From: Kahlon, Ravi §-17

Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 2:06 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Tarig Malik - Art Work Enquiry

Happy New Years Mira,

We spoke about this last yr.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kahlon.MLA, Ravi" <Ravi.Kahlon.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>
Date: January 7, 2019 at 1:55:30 PM PST

To: "Kahlon, Ravi"s.17

Subject: Tariq Malik - Art Work Enquiry

Hi Ravi

Would you like me to respond directly or forward this on?

From: Tariq Malik s.22

Date: Friday, January 4, 2019 at 12:38 PM

To: "Kahlon.MLA, Ravi" <Ravi.Kahlon.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>
Cc: "Sidhu, Kiran" <Kiran.Sidhu@leg.bc.ca>,s.22

5.22

Subject: Fwd: GVBCA - Approval of a Art Piece

Respected Mr. Ravi Kahlon,
Wishing you a very Happy New Year!

It was a pleasure meeting you and discussing about the Art work pertaining to
International Mother Language day which is observed yearly on Feb 21st
world wide.
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We have been informed that City of Toronto and Edmonton have gotten
the approved this in their cities. We are really hopeful that we can get this
approval in the Lower Mainland as well with your guidance and support.

To recap/refresh, as per our meeting we also discussed about doing the
observation at Victoria this year to make an awareness at the Government
level. We will be observing this in Surrey this year(venue to be announced) on
Feb 21st and was hoping to repeat this in Victoria Parliament on Feb

22nd. We have a smaller prototype art piece that we erect yearly, which takes
about | hr. And people usually take pictures in front of it/give flowers to
recognize the International Mother Language Day. Can you be any help

in regards to doing this at the Parliament?

Looking forward to hearing from you with suggestions and some positive
news.

With Warm Regards,

Tariq Malik
President, GVBCA
604-218-6036

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Tariq Maliks.22

Date: Tue, Dec 18, 2018 at 10:25 AM

Subject: Fwd: GVBCA - Approval of a Art Piece
To: <kiran.sidhu@leg.bc.ca>

Begin forwarded message:

From: Afsana Malik s.22 8

Date: December 18, 2018 at 9:20:05 AM PST

To: Tariq Maliks-22

Subject: Fwd: GVBCA - Approval of a Art Piece

Hello,

| hope this email finds you well! We are a non-profit organization for the
Bangladeshi community in lower-mainland. GVBCA(Greater Vancouver
Bangladesh Cultural Association).
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Canada
Province of British Columbi

4 Proclamation
ELIZABETH THE SECOND, by the Grace of God, of the Ur

Canada and Her other Realms and Territories, Queen, Hi
Commonwealth, Defender of the Faith

To all to whom thege pregents shall come — €

WHEREAS a mother language is vital to every individual’s sense of identity and development, ar
WHEREAS language is the cornerstone of culture and is the means of communication among peo
WHEREAS 26 percent of people in B.C. speak a language other than English or French as their fi

WHEREAS linguistic diversity and multiculturalism enriches the lives of all British Columbiar
and dignity are integral to Canadian values, and

WHEREAS British Columbia can act as a leader in advocating for languages of First Nation
generations of immigrants to British Columbia, including Braille and Sign Languages, by
International Mother Language Day, and

WHEREAS many of the 6500 languages in this world will cease to be spoken with the passing
speak them, and

WHEREAS at the General Conference of the United Nations Education Scientific and Cultural O
it was unanimously agreed to observe International Mother Language Day on February 21 in each

NOW KNOW YE THAT we do by these presents proclaim and declare that February 21, 2015 sh

“International Mother Language Day”
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 3:59 PM

To: 'Gillian.Harris@international.gc.ca'
Cc: Dixon, Olivia PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting in January

Hi Gillian,

That works well. 3-4pm at our office in Vancouver.
I've cc’d my colleague Olivia who can book us space and send the exact address.

Thank you,
Mira

From: Gillian.Harris@international.gc.ca <Gillian.Harris@international.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 2:09 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting in January

Hi Mira,

That’s fantastic, thanks. How about 15h00-16h00? They would be happy to join you at your office if that is most
convenient. If that is the case, | would be grateful for the exact coordinates.

Best,
Gillian

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX [mailto:Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: January-07-19 4:00 PM

To: Harris, Gillian -MNG

Subject: RE: Meeting in January

Hi Gillian,

Nice to hear from you. I'd be happy to meet with Any and Celeste regarding Women Deliver. Please let me know the
best time on Wednesday, January 16™? I'll be in Vancouver and flexible most of the day (at this point).

All the best,
Mira

From: Gillian.Harris@international.gc.ca <Gillian.Harris@international.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 8:50 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Celeste.Kinsey@international.gc.ca; Melissa.Cardinal@international.gc.ca
Subject: RE: Meeting in January

Hi Mira,
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Hope you had a nice holiday and a happy new year.

| wanted to follow up and see if you might be available to meet with my Director General, Amy Baker, and Director,
Celeste Kinsey on Wednesday the 16" of January?

We would be grateful if we could discuss the synergies between the Government of Canada and the Province of BC on
the upcoming Women Deliver Conference.

Thank you,
Gillian

From: Harris, Gillian -MNG
Sent: December-19-18 10:03 AM
To: 'Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca'
Subject: Meeting in January

Hi Mira,

| hope this finds you well. It has been some time since we last met and you may not remember me — | used to work for
MP Don Davies (in the Ottawa office and on his 2015 campaign) and was also part of the 2017 BCNDP advance team
working under Devereux.

| am writing to follow up on an invite that was sent to you via Women Deliver. The team that | now work on at Global
Affairs Canada, under my DG Amy Baker and my Director, Celeste Kinsey (who | believe you have met before), will be
conducting an advance mission to Vancouver and Victoria from January 14-18. We are the Government of Canada lead
on the Women Deliver 2019 Conference.

It is my understanding that Women Deliver has requested a meeting with the Premier and also Parliamentary Secretary
Dean. My Director and DG are set to join those meetings should they be granted.

As | am trying to build the program for our team before the holidays shut everything down, | was hoping you could
provide me with an update on the status on the confirmation of that meeting? We think that a meeting with the
Premier and the Parliamentary Secretary is incredibly important at this stage in the planning of the Conference.

Additionally, | am wondering if you think it would be useful to have a meeting between you and our team while we are
in Vancouver on the 17 or 18?

Grateful for your assistance in scheduling these meetings.
Best regards,

Gillian

Gillian Harris

Policy Analyst | Analyste des politiques

Health and Nutrition, Partnership and Strategy/Santé et nutrition, Stratégie et partenariats (MNG)
Email | Courriel: gillian.harris@international.gc.ca

Telephone | Téléphone: 343-203-4752

Global Affairs Canada | Affaires mondiales Canada

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
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l* Global Affairs  Affaires mondiales
Canada Canada
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Sent: January 9, 2019 4:.01 PM
To: Pageau, Ryan

Subject: RE: Coffee meeting soon ?
Hi Ryan -

Happy New Year to you! Look forward to hearing what's happening on your end.

Let's plan for the week of the 21st. How is Monday afternoon, January 21?

Thanks,
Mira

From: Pageau, Ryan <ryan.pageau@sap.com>
Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 4:40 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Coffee meeting soon ?

Hi Mira,

Happy new year! | hope you had a fantastic holiday season. Curious for your availability over the next few weeks ? It will
be great to connect for a coffee and catch up. | am available this Friday, next Monday, or the week of the 21st.

Please let me know if there are some dates and times that work well for you, and we can plan accordingly.

Thank you in advance Mira, | look forward to your reply.

Ryan Pageau

Industry Account Executive, Public Services
M: 403-909-3320

E: Ryan.pageau@sap.com
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 4:.02 PM

To: McNish, James JTT:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting to discuss a major BC investment

Did you get an email like this, by chance?

From: Duncan Rayner <drayner@tsa.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 8:15 AM
To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting to discuss a major BC investment

Good morning.
I work with a multinational client considering a major investment in BC (hundreds of millions of dollars). That
client, which will be familiar to you, is already engaged in the Strategic Innovation Fund process at the Federal

level, but would also like to brief the Province.

The President and Vice President of that client will be in Vancouver on Friday, January 18 and asked me to
inquire if the Premier’s Office would like to be briefed on the project.

I apologize for being cryptic. If there is interest on your part, I will share more details about the client and the
investment.

Thank you for your time.

Duncan Rayner, Vice President

Temple Scott Associates Inc.

Government Relations | Communications | Event Management
(T) 613.241.6000, ext. 223 | (C) 613.608.6855

drayner@tsa.ca | www.TSA.ca

Connect with TSA

flw]e]

T A

Temple Scott Assoclates

Birpjeglc Communica}i®
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are requested to contact the sender by return email and permanently delete all
material upon receipt. Precaution has been taken to minimize the risk of transmitting software viruses. Temple Scott Associates Inc.
(TSA) requests virus checks on any attachments to this message be carried out by recipients. If you have any questions or comments
regarding this or future emails, or wish to stop receiving emails from TSA, please contact info@tsa.ca or (613) 241-6000, ext. 258.

72

Page 69 of 186 OOP-2019-93568



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 4:.02 PM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting to discuss a major BC investment

Thoughts on what to make of this?

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

Sent: January 9, 2019 4:03 PM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Subject: FW: Goodly Foods

Attachments: Briefing Note- About Goodly Foods.pdf

Have you had a request from them? | understand they’ve asked for meetings and gotten turned down.

Curious to hear more.

From: Nikki Hill <Nikki@earnscliffe.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 10:06 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Goodly Foods

Nikki Hill

Principal

Earnscliffe Strategy Group
T: 604-678-2900 Ex 209
D: 604-678-9777

We are a proud sponsor of the 32" Annual Festival of Trees supporting BC Children’s Hospital.

To support through donation, please click the images below:

= | FESTIVAL | 572X
Earnscliffe | ©f TREES | Fospital
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Sent: January 9, 2019 4:05 PM
To: Hayleigh Chafe
Subject: RE: Women Deliver

That works well for me.

Thank you, Hayleigh.

From: Hayleigh Chafe <hayleigh.chafe@vancouverfoundation.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 4:04 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Women Deliver

Hi Mira,
Does 3-4pm on Monday, Jan 14th at Vancouver Foundation work for you?

Let me know,

Hayleigh Chafe | D. 604.638.8723 | C. 236.888.9397 | vancouverfoundation.ca

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 09, 2019 3:53 PM

To: Hayleigh Chafe <hayleigh.chafe@vancouverfoundation.ca>
Subject: RE: Women Deliver

Hi Hayleigh —
| am free 2:30pm onwards on Monday.

Thank you,
Mira

From: Hayleigh Chafe <hayleigh.chafe@vancouverfoundation.ca>
Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 1:28 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Women Deliver

Hi Mira,
Monday looks good! Kevin is free anytime starting at 1pm.

Kind regards,

Hayleigh Chafe | D. 604.638.8723 | C. 236.888.9397 | vancouverfoundation.ca
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From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 07, 2019 12:54 PM

To: Hayleigh Chafe <hayleigh.chafe@vancouverfoundation.ca>
Subject: RE: Women Deliver

Hi Hayleigh —

With sincere apologies, | need to reschedule this meeting because | am now in Victoria on Friday. Is there a time that
works for Kevin next week? | have time Monday afternoon, Tuesday morning and Wednesday morning.

Please let me know if there is a good fit.

Thank you,
Mira

From: Hayleigh Chafe <hayleigh.chafe@vancouverfoundation.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 9:05 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Women Deliver

Hi Mira,

How does 2pm — 3pm on January 11" sound? We would be happy to host you at the VF office. Our address is 200-475
West Georgia Street, Vancouver BC, V6B 4MS. Let me know if this time work with your schedule and | can send you an
Outlook invite if you wish.

Kind regards,

Hayleigh Chafe | D. 604.638.8723 | vancouverfoundation.ca

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: December 17, 2018 3:09 PM

To: Hayleigh Chafe <hayleigh.chafe@vancouverfoundation.ca>
Subject: RE: Women Deliver

Hi Hayleigh —

Thanks so much for getting back to me. How is January 9" or 11" mid-afternoon? I’'m happy to come to VF or to meet
with Kevin here at the Vancouver Cabinet Office — whatever is best for him.

Thank you,
Mira

From: Hayleigh Chafe <hayleigh.chafe@vancouverfoundation.ca>
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 3:16 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Women Deliver

Hi Mira,
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I’m Kevin’s EA and would be happy to coordinate a meeting date for the two of you to connect regarding Women
Deliver. Kevin's calendar is quite open at the moment for the first couple of weeks in January. Let me know when would
be availability in your schedule from Jan 7t — 18",

Have a great weekend!

Hayleigh Chafe | T. 604.688.2204 | vancouverfoundation.ca

From: "Oreck, Mira PREM:EX" <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-12-14 15:42 (GMT-05:00)

To: Kevin McCort <kevin.mccort@vancouverfoundation.ca>
Subject: Women Deliver

Hi Kevin —

It was nice to see you last week at the launch of CleanBC. I'm writing to follow up on your request to connect about
Women Deliver. We are preparing to make some decisions on if/how the government provides support to the
conference or related activities, so I'd welcome a discussion early in the near year — if possible.

Please let me know what may work for you.

Many thanks,
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
Sent: January 9, 2019 4:06 PM
To: Ezra Shanken

Subject: RE: Karen James

Great. Thank you.

From: Ezra Shanken <EShanken@jewishvancouver.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 2:10 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Karen James

| will get the information together for you. The AGM is Tuesday June |8,
Ezra

Ezra S. Shanken

Chief Executive Officer

Jewish Federation of Greater Vancouver

Ph. 604.257.5100

eshanken@jewishvancouver.com

3 @eshanken 3 @jewishvancouver £3 jewishvancouver

Help us turn
communily

]
challenges into
comimunily
conneclions. 61!

DONATE HERE!

WA JEWISH FEDERATION , - : .
g ANNUAL CAMPAIGN “FederationConnectsCommunity

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX [mailto:Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: January-08-19 12:58 PM

To: Ezra Shanken

Subject: RE: Karen James

Wonderful. Not too much trouble at all. Do you mind sending me a bio and some language that we can use to best
reflect her work? Also a timeline?

Many thanks,
Mira
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From: Ezra Shanken <EShanken@jewishvancouver.com>
Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 3:10 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Karen James

Thanks Mira.

s.22

think the certificate would be a nice thing for her if it isn’t too much trouble.
All the best,
Ezra

Ezra S. Shanken

Chief Executive Officer

Jewish Federation of Greater Vancouver

Ph. 604.257.5100

eshanken@jewishvancouver.com

@ @eshanken & @jewishvancouver £3 jewishvancouver

Help us turn
communily
challenges into
communily
connections.

DONATE HERE!

JEWISH FEDERATION " - k .
;@: ANNUAL CAMPAIGN “FederationConnectsCommunity

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX [mailto:Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: January-07-19 1:01 PM

To: Ezra Shanken

Subject: RE: Karen James

Some ideas:

1 — Certificate that we do up in our office — could be done as “A Message of Thanks” — something we’ve done for folks
retiring to acknowledge they’re contributions. This would be from the Premier.

2 — Medal of Good Citizenship (but there’s a nomination process involved with that & they’re only issued every so often
—it’s open for nominations year round):

British Columbia is recognizing outstanding citizens with the Medal of Good Citizenship for their exceptional long-term
service, and contributions to their communities without expectation of remuneration or reward. The medal reflects
their generosity, service, acts of selflessness and contributions to community life.
https://www?2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/governments/celebrating-british-columbia/honours-and-awards/medal-good-
citizenship/nomination-criteria-process

84

Page 81 of 186 OOP-2019-93568



Let me know where you land and if | can help.
M

From: Ezra Shanken <EShanken@jewishvancouver.com>
Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 9:52 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Karen James

Mira:
Thanks so much. | don’t know what the what is. | am thinking creatively around marking the occasion.
Ezra

Ezra S. Shanken
Chief Executive Officer
Jewish Federation of Greater Vancouver
P Ph. 604.257.5100
' eshanken@jewishvancouver.com
3 @eshanken & @jewishvancouver €3 jewishvancouver

Help us turn
communily

]
challenges into
communily
conneclions. ii!

DONATE HERE!

WA\ JEWISH FEDERATION G e 2 e
Zay= ANNUAL CAMPAIGN “FederationConnectsCommunity

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX [mailto:Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: January-07-19 9:44 AM

To: Ezra Shanken

Subject: RE: Karen James

Hi Ezra,

I'm not sure a proclamation is the right thing (they are more common municipally for this kind of thing) but I can
probably get a certificate from the Premier. Let me look into it and see what | can make happen. I'll keep you posted.

Hope you had a great holiday!
M

From: Ezra Shanken <EShanken@jewishvancouver.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 2, 2019 4:01 PM
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To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Karen James

Mira:

Our board chair Karen James is completing her two year term in June and | have been thinking about what we might be
able to do to recognize here for all the work she has done on behalf of the Jewish community. Is it possible to get a
proclamation for her? | don’t know how hard that is to do in the provincial space. Thoughts?

All the best,

Ezra

Ezra S. Shanken

Chief Executive Officer

Jewish Federation of Greater Vancouver
Ph. 604.257.5100

eshanken@jewishvancouver.com
3 @eshanken (3 @jewishvancouver €3 jewishvancouver

Help us turn
communily
challenges into
communily
connections.

DONATE HERE!

WA\ JEWISH FEDERATION " - k .
;@: ANNUAL CAMPAIGN “FederationConnectsCommunity
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject

Perfect.
Thank y

Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
January 9, 2019 4:06 PM
Nancy McHarg
James Hoggan
: RE: Happy New Year and lunch

Really looking forward!
ou for reaching out.

From: Nancy McHarg <nmcharg@hoggan.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 3:49 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: James Hoggan <jchoggan@hoggan.com>
Subject: Re: Happy New Year and lunch

Hi Mira,

Let’s sei

I will make a reservation at the restaurant at the Waterfront at noon.

Unless you say otherwise, Jim and | will look forward to seeing you then/there.

ze the week and have lunch on Monday!

Kind regards,

Nancy

Nancy McHarg
nmcharg@hoggan.com

www.hoggan.com

604 760 4366

OnJan 8, 2019, at 12:36 PM, Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Nancy,

Happy New Year! Thanks such a nice invitation. | have time next week on Monday, Thursday or Friday.

Hopefully something is a fit!

Looking forward,
Mira

From: Nancy McHarg <nmcharg@hoggan.com>
Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 3:45 PM
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To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: James Hoggan <jchoggan@hoggan.com>
Subject: Happy New Year and lunch

Hi Mira,
| hope you had a wonderful holiday season with your family.

Jim and | would love to take you for lunch to celebrate the start of a new year, debrief on the climate
work and discuss anything else we all find amusing. :-)

Do you have any free dates this week or next?

Kind regards,
Nancy

Nancy McHarg
nmcharg@hoggan.com

www.hoggan.com
604 760 4366
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 4:08 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Budget 2019 Tour

Hey Heather —

Happy New Year to you.

Great. | think it makes the most sense of Chantille to join so she can be there in person.

Much appreciated.
M

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 4:58 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Budget 2019 Tour

Hi Mira,

Happy new year! Hope 2019 is treating you well so far.

We are having a meeting of the Budget 2019 Tour group tomorrow (Wednesday) at 2:30pm. Kate would like someone
from your team to join us for the meeting. She suggested Charlotte or Chantille. Once you’'ve decided | can forward the

invite along to them. Let me know.
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
Subject: FW: Budget 2019 Tour

| nominated you for this. )
Hope that’s okay!

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
from your team to join us for the meeting. She suggested Charlotte or Chantille. Once you’ve decided | can forward the
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

Subject: Women Deliver meeting
Start: Mon 2019-01-14 11:00 AM
End: Mon 2019-01-14 11:30 AM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Required AttendeesHenry, Molly FIN:EX
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 4:13 PM

To: Kevin McCort

Subject: Accepted: Meeting w/ Kevin McCort & Mira Oreck

93

Page 90 of 186 OOP-2019-93568



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Women Deliver meeting
Start: Tue 2019-01-15 11:00 AM
End: Tue 2019-01-15 11:30 AM
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

Sent: January 9, 2019 4:16 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: paul kariya

Great. Would be very good to get an answer, one way or another.

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 4:15 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: paul kariya

| meet with pjh tomorrow and will canvas again
Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 9, 2019, at 4:05 PM, Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Pls let me know if a decision gets made for PJH to attend the event with him. He’s actively calling me.
Tx.

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
To: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Request

Great

From: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 4:12 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Request

Hi Mira, | did get a response and it’s happening.
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

>0nlJan 9, 2019, at 3:50 PM, Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Shruti,

>

> Did you get a response to this?

> From: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX

> Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 1:07 PM

> To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>

> Cc: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>; Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX <Stephanie.Sherlock@gov.bc.ca>
> Subject: FW: Request

>

> Hello,

> See request below from Spice Radio for Premier Horgan. They would like to invite him for an opening interview as
they kick off their annual Hands Against Racism Campaign. The issue is that they are requesting his presence in their
studios on January 17th instead of January 29th, the day marked for SA media visits. This will be their opening interview
and they are hoping that this will give a huge boost to their campaign.

> Can we make this happen if possible?

>

>

> Shruti Prakash-Joshi

> Media Relations Officer

> Government Communications & Public Engagement

>778-587-4521

> e Original Message-----
> From: gurpreet singh &.22
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> Sent: January 7, 2019 12:11 PM

> To: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX <Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca>

> Subject: Request

>

> Hi Shruti,

> Our annual Hands Against Racism Campaign is going to enter its fifth year. Started by our CEO Shushma Datt on
January 15 - the birth anniversary of Martin Luther King Jr in 2015, we are going to relaunch it next week. As part of this
initiative, we invite guests in studio for live interviews every Thursday between 9:30-10 am to talk about racism and
discrimination. | was wondering if we can have Honourable Premier John Horgan in our studio on January 17, 2019 for
an opening interview of the year. We would be delighted to have him as someone for the official launching of this year’s
campaign against racism.

> Gurpreet Singh on behalf of Spice Radio Sent from my iPhone
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 4:16 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: RE: #WeRemember Campaign - International Holocaust Remembrance Day
Great

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 4:01 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: #WeRemember Campaign - International Holocaust Remembrance Day

Kate’s meeting to pitch this isn’t until tomorrow. Should know then.

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director

Office of the Premier | Government of BC
250-818-4881

OnJan 9, 2019, at 3:47 PM, Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mlira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sorry to bug you folks but can you let me know if this is happening? I'm seeing a lot of tweets about it.
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

ClJA in partnership with the World Jewish Congress (WJC) has launched the third annual
#WeRemember campaign in commemoration of International Holocaust Remembrance Day, on
January 27. Through this initiative, we are reaching out to millions of people across the globe to
encourage them to partake to inspire conversation and help ensure that a new generation will
learn the story and lessons of the Holocaust.

We are asking you to photograph vourself while holding a sign with the words “We Remember”,
and post the image to social media using the hashtag #WeRemember and tagging @cijainfo in
your post so we can amplify your message. The campaign will launch on Sunday, January 6th,
and will culminate with a live streaming of your photos from Auschwitz-Birkenau between
January 24 —27th.

To learn more about the world’s largest Holocaust remembrance event, visit:
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https://wjc.weremember.info/ or open the attached flyer.

As always, please feel free to reach out to me directly should you have any questions. | am
always happy to help.

Best Regards,
Nico

Nicolas Slobinsky
Director, Pacific Region
The Centre for Israel and Jewish Affairs (CIJA)

0: 604 622 4240 / M: 604 340 2437 / T: @nicoslobinsky
ClJA.ca / twitter / facebook / instagram

<We Remember Flyer 2019 - WIC - ClJA.pdf>
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 4:17 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: FW: #WeRemember Campaign - International Holocaust Remembrance Day

FYI: PJH should know that university presidents (Santo Ono today), city councillors, head of VPD etc have all done so and
both other provincial leaders have agreed to do so (group caucus photo would also work).

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

A eanfidential and subiect ta convriaht Unauthorized tse or dieclaostre is arahibitad
geaq, conngential anga suofject o copyrignl. unadtnoriZzed Use or alsciosure 1s pronioiled

<We Remember Flyer 2019 - WIC - ClIJA.pdf>
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 4:18 PM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Subject: FW: You're invited: Women Deliver Reception - January 15th - 5pm
Importance: High

From: Kavita McDaniel <KMcDaniel@bcpavco.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 4:02 PM

To: Kavita McDaniel <KMcDaniel@bcpavco.com>

Subject: You're invited: Women Deliver Reception - January 15th - 5pm
Importance: High

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here.

.. YOU'’RE INVITED

) “.I?_} )lu!“’ J inLial p’ 1;‘
: . 5:00 PM
Vancouver Convention Centre - East Building

4

999 Canada Place, Meeting Room 17

On behalf of the PavCo Board of Directors, Chair

lan Aikenhead Q.C. invites you to join us for a small
reception and to meet with the executives of Women
Deliver while they are in Vancouver on January 15.

Women Deliver is the world's largest conference on
gender equality and the health, rights and wellbeing
of girls and women and it is coming to the
Vancouver Convention Centre June 3-6, 2019

WHEN THE WORLD

INVESTS IN GIRLS . = .
AND WOMEN. 3 our community to utilize the momentum before, during

EVERYBODY WINS and after the event to improve the lives of BC’s women
et N and girls. For more information on this global conference,
please click here.

There is so much potential with Women Deliver for

Kindly RSVP by January 9.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 4:20 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: paul kariya

FYI - Paul will be seeing PJH tomorrow night (at a reception).

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

Sent: January 9, 2019 4:24 PM
To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Women Deliver meeting

How about 4pm on Monday?

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 4:23 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Women Deliver meeting

Our meeting with Women Deliver is earlier than | thought, it’s at 11am on the 15". Could you do earlier that day, or any
time on Monday?

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 11:36 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Subject: Women Deliver meeting

When: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 11:00 AM-11:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where:
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 4:25 PM

To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Cc: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Estimated budget for LNY dim sum 2019- Price increases

My recommendation is that we decrease the number of people there. While | like the idea of a big event, it also
diminishes the networking opportunity and certainly overwhelms the Premier.

From: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 4:23 PM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>; Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX <Joleen.Badger@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Estimated budget for LNY dim sum 2019- Price increases

Could we try for Friday afternoon? | just ask because we hope to send invites on Monday, so securing a venue ASAP
would be ideal, but | understand if we have to push back the invitation timeline.

| do hope that we will have a few lower quotes by Friday that we can work with though, so hopefully a smaller gap.

From: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 4:15 PM

To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca>; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX
<Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>; Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX <Joleen.Badger@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Estimated budget for LNY dim sum 2019- Price increases

Thanks Charlotte — | will have to look at the overall budget before approving a higher budget for LNY. As far as | know
we don’t have a BEA yet, so once we have final costs, we can do one then. | just got updated budget numbers — can we
check back with each other early next week?

Thanks

From: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 3:18 PM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>; Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX <Joleen.Badger@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Estimated budget for LNY dim sum 2019- Price increases

Hi Vanessa,

Can you tell me where the budget approval process is at for LNY Dim Sum on Feb 47? Joleen is getting much higher price
quotes this year than last. She has looked at 7-8 venues, all of which are proposing around $600-$800/table of 10. We
are going to do some negotiating to hopefully bring that down, but has the BEA already been submitted?

| expect that the $600/table quote would put us between $12,000-$18,000 for food for 200-300 people. This is
compared to an estimated $8000 in food costs based on last year’s per person food quotes. Overall, this would bring the
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event budget to $13,000-519,000 as the only other costs are small honoraria for performance. Attached is the original
budget | had proposed with revisions.

We can always reduce expected attendance from 300 to 200 guests. That would bring total expenses (@5600/table) to
$13,000. My hope is to bring the table cost down to about $400/table, but we’ll see what is possible.

Thanks,
Char

From: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 3:56 PM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Estimated budget for LNY dim sum 2019

Hi Vanessa,

PJH has just approved in principle the 2019 Premier’s Lunar New Year Brunch. Attached is a proposed budget based on
2018 actuals and 3 quotes received from restaurants in 2018. What format would you like to receive proposed budgets
in, or will the attached do the trick?

Thanks,
Charlotte

Charlotte Kingston,

Manager of Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier

Mobile: 604-816-7207
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 10, 2019 11:48 AM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Subject: Accepted: Budget 2019 Comms Working Group
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Thanks,

Kate.

Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

January 10, 2019 12:05 PM
Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Bain, Don PREM:EX

Re: TNG

Don, how about we meet about this on Monday and try to determine a process. Kate, any update from the premier

would be great - even if it was just that he had questions.

Mira Oreck
604 839 1967

On Jan 10, 2019, at 11:09 AM, Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi folks,

I’m getting a bunch of questions about the TNG meeting from all sorts of directions. I’'m wondering if
we can designate one person to make these calls. Ex: does PJH attend the entire meeting? Who is
reviewing agenda? Who is confirming which cabinet ministers need to be there? Let me know who is

the point.

Kate
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 11, 2019 10:37 AM

To: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX

Subject: Re: URGENT: PHONE CALL REQUEST: DM Fazil Mihlar
Hi Shirley:

How is 1:30 today? Or 3:307? The best number is 604 839 1967.

Thank you,
Mira

Mira Oreck
604 839 1967

OnJan 11, 2019, at 8:50 AM, Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX <Shirley.Kwan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good Morning Mira -

My apologies, Fazil needs to speak with you ASAP! Are you available this afternoon after 230pm or on
the weekend?

Please let me know and what’s the best number for Fazil to reach you.

Shirley

From: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX

Sent: January 10, 2019 2:36 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: PHONE CALL REQUEST: DM Fazil Mihlar

Good Afternoon Mira,
Fazil would like to have a 30 min call with yourself re: Regional Prosperity Initiatives.

Could you please advise if your available on January 18" at 2pm-2:30pm and if so, what is the best
number for him to reach you at?

Sincerely,

Shirley

Shirley Kwan

Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Minister’s Office
Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Sent: January 11, 2019 12:08 PM
To: Kiersten Enemark
Subject: Re: Meeting, January

Hi Kiersten -

PacRim is fine. | can do 5:15. Do you mind sending an invite?

Thank you!

Mira Oreck
604 839 1967

OnJan 10, 2019, at 3:59 PM, Kiersten Enemark <Kiersten.Enemark@sjrb.ca> wrote:

Hi Mira,
Happy New Year! Hope the start of your year is going well.

Would we be able to meet at 5pm? Maybe down the street at the Pac Rim?

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 4:53 PM

To: Kiersten Enemark <Kiersten.Enemark@sjrb.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting, January

CAUTION: This email is from an external source. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Kiersten —

Yes — how about 3 or 3:30pm on the 22"? Happy to meet at VCO or somewhere nearby — let me know
what is best.

Thank you and happy holidays,
Mira

From: Kiersten Enemark <Kiersten.Enemark@sjrb.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 9:40 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting, January

Hi Mira,
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Just before we break for the holidays, please let me know if there’s a time later in the day on January
22" to meet, and I'll pencil it in.

Many thanks!

Kiersten

From: Kiersten Enemark <Kiersten.Enemark@sjrb.ca>
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 12:48 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <mira.oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Meeting, January

Thanks, Mira. If we could plan for the late afternoon January 22nd (at 4pm?) that would work well on
our side. We would be happy to drop by your office, or we could meet for a bite somewhere nearby.

Kiersten

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <mira.oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 2:04 PM

To: Kiersten Enemark

Subject: RE: Meeting, January

CAUTION: This email is from an external source. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Kiersten,
Great to hear from you and always happy to connect.

I’m happy to schedule a time for an update when Chima is in town or separate — you tell me what is
best. I’'m flexible both dates at the moment. We should book in time before things get nutty with the
budget prep.

Looking forward,
Mira

From: Kiersten Enemark <Kiersten.Enemark@sjrb.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 3:11 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting, January

Hi Mira,

Hope all is well during this frantic season!
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I’m hoping we could find time to connect in January. | would like to provide you an overview of Shaw’s
current touchpoints with government, as well as what our focus will be in early 2019.

22 .
s Let me know what your schedule looks like.

Chima Nkemdirim, VP Government Relations, will be on the westcoast the following week. If you're free
to meet in the late afternoon of January 22" or over lunch January 23", it would be great to introduce
you.

Best,

Kiersten

Kiersten Enemark

Manager, Government Relations (British Columbia)

Shaw Communications Inc. 900 - 1067 West Cordova Street, Vancouver, BC V6C 3T5
T: 604-629-3103 C: 778-928-1919

E: Kiersten.Enemark@sijrb.ca

<image001.jpg>

<image002.jpg> <image003.jpg> <image004.jpg>
This message is confidential and may contain privileged information. We ask that you not use or disclose this message other than with our consent.
If you are not an intended recipient, please immediately notify us and delete this message. Thank-you.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 11, 2019 4:18 PM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Subject: Re: Letter from Minister Ralston to Chair of Metro Vancouver.pdf
Thank you

Mira Oreck

604 839 1967

>0nJan 11, 2019, at 3:51 PM, Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Hi Mira: As per our discussion. Have a good weekend. Fazil

>

> <Letter from Minister Ralston to Chair of Metro Vancouver.pdf>
>

>

> Sent from my iPhone

114

Page 111 of 186 OOP-2019-93568



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 11, 2019 4:18 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Letter from Minister Ralston to Chair of Metro Vancouver.pdf
Attachments: Letter from Minister Ralston to Chair of Metro Vancouver.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

For discussion

Mira Oreck
604 839 1967

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX" <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 11, 2019 at 3:51:45 PM PST

To: "Oreck, Mira PREM:EX" <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Letter from Minister Ralston to Chair of Metro Vancouver.pdf

Hi Mira: As per our discussion. Have a good weekend. Fazil
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 14, 2019 2:35 PM

To: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX; Ferguson, Stephanie GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: We Remember - Draft Posts for Review

Hi folks:

| think the first messages are perfect (I've pasted below to avoid confusion).

Twitter:
#WeRemember the Holocaust and the six million Jewish men, women and children who were murdered, along with
millions of others because of their religious beliefs, ethnicity, sexual orientation, or their political views.

Instagram:

We Remember the Holocaust and the six million Jewish men, women and children who were murdered, along with
millions of others because of their religious beliefs, ethnicity, sexual orientation, or their political views. Educating the
next generation is critical to making sure it never happens again. #WeRemember #NeverAgain #NeverForget

If there is any way to add the hashtags to the tweet (#NeverAgain #NeverForget), | think it would strengthen it.
Thank you for making this happen — if you don’t mind texting me when it’s out, I'll let the community know.

Thanks again,
M

From: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 12:09 PM

To: Ferguson, Stephanie GCPE:EX <Stephanie.Ferguson@gov.bc.ca>; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: We Remember - Draft Posts for Review

Hey Mira,
Just bringing this back up to the top of your inbox.

Thanks
k

Karl Hardin

Executive Director | Digital Communications
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Cell: (778) 584 1251

From: "Ferguson, Stephanie GCPE:EX" <Stephanie.Ferguson@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Friday, January 11, 2019 at 3:36 PM
To: "Oreck, Prem:Ex" <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
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Cc: "Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX" <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: We Remember - Draft Posts for Review

And an alternative set:

s.13

From: "Ferguson, Stephanie GCPE:EX" <Stephanie.Ferguson@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Friday, January 11, 2019 at 3:10 PM

To: "Oreck, Mira PREM:EX" <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Karl Hardin <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: We Remember - Draft Posts for Review

Hi Mira,

Below is some draft copy for a post in relation to the #WeRemember campaign, to go with the attached photo. If you
have any suggestions or edits they would be welcome!

We can also do a Facebook post but we tend to not use hashtags there and like to tailor content to different platforms,
and in this case | think Twitter and Instagram are the best choices for this content.

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

Stephanie

Stephanie Ferguson

Digital Communications Officer | Digital Communications
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Province of British Columbia

250-889-3745
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 14, 2019 2:39 PM
To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX
Subject: calendar

Hi Amber —

Following up on our meeting on Friday, our team talked about the analysis of PJH’s calendar and being able to
strategically assess who we are spending time with. We will take this on — via Charlotte’s awesome skills — every 3
months. We felt that doing this monthy doesn’t allow for enough to compare against (or information to gather) but that
every 3 months would allow us to shift priorities — as needed, more than every six.

| hope that makes sense to you.
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

January 15, 2019 12:06 PM

Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

FW: Premier to visit OMNI television

Is this meeting happening?
If so, Sage — we should talk.

From: Cindy Grauer <cindy@grstrategies.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 11:08 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Premier to visit OMNI television

Happy New Year Mira. Over Christmas Premier Horgans Office confirmed that he could meet with senior

ROGERS execs when they are in Victoria on Feb. 28 to meet with Minister Sims. (I have been meaning to

follow up you to discuss this and other ROGERS issues but haven’t done so obviously ..my bad).

My immediate need is to get a better understanding of what the Premiers interest is vis a vis OMNI/Punjabi

team so we can make sure we have the right people in the room who can answer his questions.

| would like to meet with you in the next few weeks to discuss what’s on our plate vis a vis the province

especially February meeting with Premier.

Cindy Grauer
604-375-1564
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 15, 2019 12:50 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Norouz at the Leg

Great. Thank you.

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 12:44 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-
Mass@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Norouz at the Leg

Yes, let’s do it again
GEoff

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Office of the Premier
West Annex, Parliament Buildings,
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
(250) 356-6271

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 12:23 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-
Mass@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Norouz at the Leg

Geoff, Amber:

We would like to host another Norouz celebration at the Leg this year. The outline for the event is attached. We had
remarkable feedback from the community last year and would like to deepen our community connections further this
year. If approved, Chantille will work with Vanessa on budget and on Kate re schedule. | strongly support hosting
another event.

Please let me know if you are okay with this proceeding.

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

Sent: January 15, 2019 1:57 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: community engagement

Great. Thank you.

Kate/Amber — let’s talk. There may be some flexibility on our end re the date/time.

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 1:56 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: community engagement

| like the idea but the day is pretty full = I'll leave to Kate and Amber to sort out.
Geoff

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Premier’s Office
West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC, V8V 1K7

250 387-1715

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 15, 2019 1:52 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: community engagement

Geoff, Amber —

One more email follow up on community engagement. This coming January 29" is the two-year anniversary of the
deadly shooting at the mosque in Quebec. To follow up on the roundtable we hosted last year (lead by Minister Bains
and PS Kahlon — PJH was in Asia), my team is proposing a follow up conference call led by PS Kahlon, with very short
opening remarks from the Premier.

This would allow for the following:
¢ Engagement with leadership in the Muslim community
e Commemoration of the shooting
e Anupdate from the Premier on what we are working on — both related to the discussion last year - but also
generally on priorities for this Spring
e The opportunity for PS Kahlon to speak in greater detail about policy initiatives we are working on that the
community will have interest in
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We are proposing that overall PJH would spend 10-15 mins maximum on the call. We would have additional
representation from other Ministers. If you are interested, | will send you a more formal proposal before having PJH

review/decide,

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

Ravi,

Can you

Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

January 15, 2019 2:18 PM

Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX

FW: Letter from Hogan's Alley Society

take this meeting on behalf of the Premier?

From: Stephanie Allen <stephanie.allen@hogansalleysociety.org>

Sent: Fri

day, January 11, 2019 8:03 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: June
Subject:

Francis <june.francis@hogansalleysociety.org>
Re: Letter from Hogan's Alley Society

Good morning Mira,

I hope you had a good holiday break.

Following up on our previous correspondence, do you think it will be possible for us to have a meeting with
the Premier in the next while? With Black History Month approaching it would be a ideal time to share the
work being done in Vancouver to restore Hogan's Alley and discuss ways that the provincial government can
support People of African descent in BC.

Looking forward,

Stephanie Allen

Hogan’s Alley Society
Mobile: 778-926-7445
c/o 6081 164A Street

Surrey, BC V3S 3V8
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www.hogansalleysociety.org
twitter: @hogans_alley

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 12:06 PM

To: Stephanie Allen; Angela Marie MacDougall; June Francis
Subject: RE: Letter from Hogan's Alley Society

Stephanie,

A belated response, with apologies. Thank you for the note and the meeting request for the Premier. | too
would like to make this happen and am working on it. | will keep you posted on my progress. In the meantime,
if anything comes up that we should be aware of with urgency, please be directly in touch.

All the best,
Mira

From: Stephanie Allen <stephanie.allen@hogansalleysociety.org>

Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 6:41 PM

To: Angela Marie MacDougall <director@bwss.org>; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>; June
Francis <june.francis@hogansalleysociety.org>

Subject: Re: Letter from Hogan's Alley Society

Thank you Angela for the introduction.

Hello Mira, a pleasure to connect with you.

We're eager to meet with Premier Horgan and discuss the work being done by the Black community in the
region and to talk about how people of African descent in here in BC can be supported through provincial
initiatives. A November meeting works for us.

Looking forward,

Stephanie Allen

778-926-7445
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From: Angela Marie MacDougall <director@bwss.org>
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 11:56 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Stephanie Allen; June Francis
Subject: FW: Letter from Hogan's Alley Society

Good morning Mira,

It was great speaking with you earlier about community-based initiatives currently underway that are
promoting the well-being of Black people in British Columbia. Please allow me to introduce you to June
Francis and Stephanie Allen with Hogan’s Alley Society. Stephanie and June are prominent leaders in our
community. Their vision is inspired. Please see in their letter (attached) that outlines their work and a
request for a meeting with Premier John Horgan.

Thank you Mira for being willing to bring this request to the Premier and as you mentioned, if a meeting was
to happen it could potentially occur in November 2018.

| trust you will take it from here and | am looking forward to all that’s next.

Yours sincerely,
Angela

Home Sweet Home

Angela Marie MacDougall

Executive Director | bwss.org

P.0. Box 21503, 1424 Commercial Drive Vancouver BC V5L
5G2 director@bwss.org

Mobile (604) 808-0507
Crisis Line (604) 687-1867 Toll free 1-855-687-1868

BWSS: My Sister's Closet:

00 000

Donate now

From: Stephanie Allen
Sent: Sunday, September 23, 2018 3:24 PM
To: premier@gov.bc.ca
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Cc: June Francis
Subject: Letter from Hogan's Alley Society

Dear Premier Horgan,

Please see attached a request for a meeting with you from members of the Black community in the Lower
Mainland.

With appreciation,

Stephanie Allen

Hogan's Alley Society

778-926-7445
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 15, 2019 2:57 PM

To: ‘Naomi Kawamura'

Cc: Lindsay Hoy; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Mira and Naomi - pls let me make an email introduction -- Paul
Hi Naomi,

Thanks very much for your note. We are excited for the Premier to attend the Nikkei Place Foundation dinner. I've cc’d
my two of my colleagues who you should be connected with. Amber Nash, who manages the Premiers schedule and
who you should liaise with regarding the event itself and any related logistics; and Sage Aaron, director of
communications who will review the press release.

Please let me know if there is any other way | can be of support.

Best,
Mira

From: Naomi Kawamura <nkawamura@nikkeiplace.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 12:20 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Lindsay Hoy <lindsay@nikkeiplacefoundation.org>

Subject: Re: Mira and Naomi - pls let me make an email introduction -- Paul

Hi Mira,

We are very honoured and excited to have the Premier speak at the Nikkei Place Foundation's dinner in March. We will
be honouring Kaye Kaminishi, the last surviving member of the Asahi Baseball Team with a lifetime achievement award
as well as awarding our youth bursary to a local Japanese-Canadian youth baseball group.

I've attached here a Speaker Confirmation letter with details on the event as well as some background on our charity. |
am also attaching a draft Press Release as well as cc-ing our Communications Manager, Lindsay Fong here. Please
review and let us know how we should include the Premier's name in our marketing materials.

Warmly, Naomi Kawamura

Executive Director

Nikkei Place Foundation

6688 Southoaks Crescent, BC V5E 4M7
Tel. 604 777 2122
nikkeiplacefoundation.org

On Mon, Jan 14, 2019 at 4:02 PM Paul Kariya <pkariya@coastalfirstnations.ca> wrote:
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Mira, Naomi is the Executive Director of Nikkei Place Foundation — the host organization for the Dinner event with the
Nikkei Community in Vancouver on March 10, 2019

Naomi, Mira is Director of Stakeholder Engagement for the Premier’s Office
Mira,
Thank you again for your help in securing the Premier for our event. It will be a terrific evening.

Paul

Sincerely,

Paul Kariya

Senior Policy Advisor
Coastal First Nations / Great
Bear Initiative
#1660 - 409 Granville Street
Vancouver, BC, V6C 1T2
Tel: 604-696-9889

Cell: 604-818-1827

www.coastalfirstnations.ca D n
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 16, 2019 12:41 PM

To: shannon@policyalternatives.ca
Subject: checking in

Hi Shannon -

| hope you are well.

I'm writing for two reasons:

1) I'd like to set up a coffee. | have some time next week during the day — let me know if you do.
2) I'm wondering if CCPA doing a pre-budget lock-up meeting? | only ask because we (government) are considering
hosting one that helps stakeholders better understand the lock-up day and | want to make sure we don’t hold it at the

same time as yours.

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

Sent: January 16, 2019 12:42 PM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Letter from Minister Ralston to Chair of Metro Vancouver.pdf
Thank you.

From: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 12:38 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Letter from Minister Ralston to Chair of Metro Vancouver.pdf

Will do.
Sent from my iPhone

>0nJan 16, 2019, at 11:38 AM, Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Hi Fazil,

>

> Please let me know if you are able to send the briefing by EOD today.

>

> Thank you.

>M

> From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

> Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 2:50 PM

> To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>

> Subject: RE: Letter from Minister Ralston to Chair of Metro Vancouver.pdf
>

> Much appreciated.

>

> From: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

> Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 2:43 PM

> To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

> Subject: RE: Letter from Minister Ralston to Chair of Metro Vancouver.pdf
>

> Will get you a note by end of day today or first thing Tues morning. Trying to incorporate the latest we are hearing
from Metro.

>

P Original Message-----

> From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

> Sent: January 14, 2019 2:41 PM

> To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>

> Subject: RE: Letter from Minister Ralston to Chair of Metro Vancouver.pdf
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>

> Hi Fazil,

>

> Thank you for this. As a follow up to our conversation on Friday and my discussion with Geoff, a briefing note outlining
efforts and discussions to date would be appreciated.

> Please let me know if you want any additional details about what we are looking for - mostly, | want to make sure
Geoff is fully up to speed.

>

> Thank you,

> Mira

> From: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

> Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 3:52 PM

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

Sent: January 16, 2019 1:53 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Subject: idea

Hi folks:

| just got the invite for the next planning session. I'd like to suggest we consider doing something together during the
day (during lunch break or after). My idea is that we go see Racecards, a free show at the Roundhouse that’s part of

PuSh. You can see the show description here: https://pushfestival.ca/shows/festival-2019/race-cards/. It’s politically
relevant and very compelling. I'm happy to organize tickets if there is interest from others.

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
Sent: January 16, 2019 2:53 PM
To: Cindy Grauer

Subject: RE: Omni TV Premier

Hi Cindy —

I’m happy to still connect with you about this. Shall we find a time early next week?
Let me know what is best for you.

Thank you,
Mira

From: Cindy Grauer <cindy@grstrategies.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 12:58 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Omni TV Premier

Hi Mira,

| gather the Premier is only there 10 minutes after the interview so sounds like a meet and greet rather than a

meeting..

Cindy Grauer
604-375-1564
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Sent: January 16, 2019 5:39 PM
To: Evan Wood

Subject: RE: Meeting

That’s great. Feel free to be in touch — text, phone — about the content of the meeting in advance, so | can get briefed in
a way that may be helpful for our discussion.

From: Evan Wood <evan.wood@bccsu.ubc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 4:48 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Meeting

That works. I’'m headed back from Victoria and my heli-jet lands at 3:30 so shall we say 4:00 at your office?

Thanks so much,

Evan

On Jan 16, 2019, at 2:49 PM, Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Evan —
Always happen to connect. What is Monday, Jan 21°! like for you in the afternoon?

Best,
Mira

From: Evan Wood <evan.wood@bccsu.ubc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 4:21 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting

Hi Mira,

| hope all is well. Would you be able to make some time for a meeting in the next week or two? I'm
hoping for a bit of advice. Happy to try to work around your schedule.

Thanks

Evan

Evan Wood, MD, PhD, FRCPC, FASAM
Executive Director, BC Centre on Substance Use
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Professor of Medicine & Canada Research Chair
in Addiction Medicine, University of British Columbia

| respectfully acknowledge the land on which | work is the unceded traditional territory of the Coast
Salish Peoples, including the traditional territories of x*maBkwayam (Musqueam), Skwxwi7mesh
(Squamish), and Saiilwatat (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations.

(Pronouns: He/Him/His)
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 17, 2019 1:48 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Women Deliver

Attachments: Memo to GM re WD Jan 2019.docx
Geoff,

As discussed — please see attached my memo on Women Deliver. It includes background, conference details, the
current role of the province and my recommendations.

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

Sent: January 17, 2019 5:05 PM

To: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX

Cc: Banford, Alexandra R IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Roberts,
Connie A IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: TNG Meeting - Jan 28

Hi Shawna,

Don and | both think it's better for the Premier to be there later in the meeting so he is there at the end and
uninterrupted. | think the way it is currently scheduled works well. Re attendance: our sense is that anyone who has
confirmed attendance should be there. If we are missing Ministers who are key to the agenda (Beare) then we should
issue an invitation to them. Your direction on who those people may be would be helpful.

Thank you,
Mira

From: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 4:14 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>; Bain, Don
PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Banford, Alexandra R IRR:EX <Alexandra.Banford@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
<AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A
IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew.Howie@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: TNG Meeting - Jan 28

Thanks Amber. We're fine with 11-12, but would leave the decision to Don/Mira.

| just spoke with my MO (Connie) and she’s been asked to provide a list of who the required Ministers are. We
recommend the following based on the agenda: MSF, MDD, MMMungall, MGH, MDE, PJH. These are the Ministers that
are part of the regular leadership table, and/or have items on the agenda. They are also holding the time, so as soon as
we get the go ahead Connie will reach out to them and confirm — but we’re hearing MDE & MMMungall may not be
available now.

I’'ve heard that Ministers Mark, Farnworth, Conroy and Darcy have expressed interest in attending. There are no specific
agenda topics that fit within their portfolio’s but we look to you to advise if you think they should still attend.

We will tweak the agenda based on who will be attending when.

Thanks,

Shawna French

Director, Executive Operations
Deputy Ministers Office
Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation

5th Floor - 2957 Jutland
Victoria BC

Phone: 778 974-2096
Cell: 250-213-7671

mailto: Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: January 17, 2019 1:21 PM

To: French, Shawna IRR:EX <Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca>; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>; Bain, Don
PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Banford, Alexandra R IRR:EX <Alexandra.Banford@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
<AnneMarie.Sam@gov.hc.ca>; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: TNG Meeting - Jan 28

If 11— 12pm is preferred | can make that work too. Just let me know.

From: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Sent: January 17, 2019 12:55 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>; Bain, Don
PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Banford, Alexandra R IRR:EX <Alexandra.Banford@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
<AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: TNG Meeting - Jan 28

Thanks Amber. Don & Mira, is this the timing you want him to be there for? Or just a portion of that? TNG has reached
out today as they have a leadership meeting and they want to know what Ministers will attend. Any decision on that
piece?

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

Sent: January 16, 2019 4:48 PM

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
At present | have the Premier scheduled to attend from 1:30 - 4pm.

Amber

From: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Sent: January 16, 2019 3:58 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Bain, Don
PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>
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Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX <Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca>; Banford, Alexandra R IRR:EX <Alexandra.Banford@gov.bc.ca>;
Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: TNG Meeting - Jan 28

Hi Don, Mira & Amber,

We're trying to get the materials organized for both the TNG meeting and the Premier’s pre-brief. Before nailing down
the agenda though, we need to confirm what PJH’s

attendance will be at that meeting. Don, Anne & | met today to discuss, but without knowing PJH’s schedule it was
challenging to nail down logistics so hoping you (Mira & Amber) can help. Right now the meeting is schedule for 11 -4
with a one hour lunch. If PJH will be there at the front end of the meeting we would do the first two or three topics of
the agenda (below) and break for lunch around 12, then PJH would leave around 1. If he is going to attend the later half
of the meeting then we would do lunch around 1 and re-order the agenda — we would recommend he doesn’t need to
be there for items four and five so we could address those first.

We also need to confirm the Ministers attending as quickly as possible as we need to set up pre-briefs both for those
Ministers but also for their deputy’s (next week). The attached document shows which Ministers have been invited to
the meeting (there are 14). We would recommend the core leadership table Ministers attend (MSF, MMMungall, MDD,
MGH). Others to consider would be MDE, MMF, MMMark, MCJ and MKC. This would be more Ministers than we’ve
ever had in the past.

Agenda Topics:

s.13

So to summarize, decision points needed from the PO:
e How long will PJH attend and when?
e Are there items you want him to attend for and others you don’t?
¢ Which other Ministers do you want to consider attending the meeting?

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

Sent: January 18, 2019 2:56 PM

To: ‘Stephanie Allen’

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Subject: RE: Letter from Hogan's Alley Society
Stephanie,

Thank you so much for your patience in setting up a meeting. Parliamentary Secretary Ravi Kahlon is able to meet you
with in the next couple of weeks. I've cc’d his Ministerial Assistant Ramesh who can arrange a time that works for both

of you.

Many thanks, Stephanie —hope to see you soon.
Mira

From: Stephanie Allen <stephanie.allen@hogansalleysociety.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 1:08 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: June Francis <june.francis@hogansalleysociety.org>

Subject: Re: Letter from Hogan's Alley Society

Thanks Mira

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 2:19 PM

To: Stephanie Allen

Cc: June Francis

Subject: RE: Letter from Hogan's Alley Society

Hi Stephanie —

Happy New Year to you. Thanks for following up.

It doesn’t look like the Premier is going to be able to take this meeting in the next few weeks but | am working
on having another Minister or Parliamentary Secretary take it on his behalf. | will follow up with you by the

end of the week.

Thank you,
Mira
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From: Stephanie Allen <stephanie.allen@hogansalleysociety.org>
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 8:03 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: June Francis <june.francis@hogansalleysociety.org>

Subject: Re: Letter from Hogan's Alley Society

Good morning Mira,

| hope you had a good holiday break.

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

Surrey, BC V3S 3Vv8
www.hogansalleysociety.org

Hogan's Alley Society

www.hogansalleysociety.org

Building Community. The Hogan's Alley Society has been working with the City of Vancouver to ensure
that the redevelopment of the Hogan's Alley block represents the legacy of the Strathcona's Black
community, which was displaced by the construction of the viaducts.
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

From: Angela Marie MacDougall <director @bwss.org>
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

P.0O. Box 21503, 1424 Commercial Drive Vancouver BC V5L
5G2 director@bwss.org

Mobile (604) 808-0507
Crisis Line (604) 687-1867 Toll free 1-855-687-1868

BWSS: My Sister's Closet:

000 000

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

Sent: January 21, 2019 12:27 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation: Words & Deeds Dinner honouring David McLean and family
Attachments: Bios - W&D Hon McLean Family.pdf; Invitation - W&D Hon McLean Family.pdf

Let me know if you want more information.

From: Nico Slobinsky <nslobinsky@cija.ca>

Sent: Monday, January 21, 2019 10:08 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX <Premier@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Invitation: Words & Deeds Dinner honouring David McLean and family

The Honourable John Horgan
Premier of British Columbia
Delivered via email: Premier@gov.bc.ca

Dear Premier Horgan,

On behalf of our Dinner Co-Chairs Doug and Lana Pulver and Peter Armstrong, it is my pleasure to invite you to attend as
their guest CIJA’s Words & Deeds Leadership Award Dinner Honouring the McLean Family. This is our tenth W&D Dinner

but the first in Vancouver and in partnership with the Jewish Federation of Greater Vancouver. It will be a wonderful

celebration of worthy Honourees.

The dinner will take place on Tuesday April 30", with cocktails beginning at 6 p.m., dinner at 7, and the program finishing
by 9:30 at the Fairmont Pacific Rim Hotel. We would be delighted if you could deliver greetings from the Province to our

audience of leaders from the academic, cultural, business, philanthropic, and civil society. If your schedule does not allow
you to attend in person, | hope you might consider sending a brief (minute-long or so) video of your greetings. | know our

Co-Chairs, Honourees, and audience would be grateful.

Thank you for your consideration of this request. | look forward to hearing from your staff in the near future. If they have
any questions about CIJA’s Words & Deeds Leadership Award, they may be in touch with me (contact details below), or

with my CIJA colleague, Catherine Morrow: cmorrow (@cija.ca anytime.

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
Sent: January 21, 2019 2:03 PM
To: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX

Cc: Truong, Lele GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: meeting today

Sure

From: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, January 21, 2019 1:58 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Truong, Lele GCPE:EX <Lele.Truong@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: meeting today

Sure. In your office Mira?

Shruti Prakash-Joshi

Media Relations Officer

Government Communications & Public Engagement
778-587-4521

Tor
BRITISH ] WORK UNIT
cosin - Where ideas work

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 21, 2019 1:51 PM

To: Truong, Lele GCPE:EX <Lele.Truong@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX <Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: meeting today

2:15 it is - briefly!

Mira Oreck
604 839 1967

OnJan 21, 2019, at 12:28 PM, Truong, Lele GCPE:EX <Lele.Truong@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sure 1-2:30is good.

Thanks,
Lele

From: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX
Sent: January 21, 2019 12:23 PM
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To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>; Truong, Lele GCPE:EX <Lele.Truong@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: meeting today

Anytime between 1:00 pm -2:30 pm works for me.

Shruti Prakash-Joshi

Media Relations Officer

Government Communications & Public Engagement
778-587-4521

<image001.jpg>

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 21, 2019 12:22 PM

To: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX <Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca>; Truong, Lele GCPE:EX <Lele.Truong@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: meeting today

Is there a time this afternoon that works for both of you to meet with Finance and Sage?

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
Sent: January 21, 2019 3:03 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: call with Ed Broadbent

Hi Geoff,

A few notes for the call with Ed Broadbent tomorrow.

First and foremost — he’ll want to talk about the Summit this year and the Premier attending. Some details for PJH to be
aware of:

e 1200 people in attendance

e Particular focus on populism — on the right and the left

¢ Many sessions on community benefits and a more democratic economy

| think he’ll want PJH to talk about left-wing populism.

| think it would be good for PJH to lift-up the importance of our efforts on reconciliation — and suggest it as an important
focus for the Institute at the Summit (they would probably love someone from out government there to speak to this).
And of course, our ground-breaking work on childcare. Ed will likely remember that PJH made childcare commitments at
the Summit two years ago.

Of note: Bl just put out a big report on “charting the path to national pharmacare”.

Finally, he may want to acknowledge Maria’s contributions to the PR debate (though | know PJH thanked her personally
as well). Bl put a lot of effort into it both locally and nationally.

| hope this is helpful.
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
Sent: January 21, 2019 4:49 PM
To: Evan Wood

Subject: Debbie Wade

Hi Evan,

Good to meet/chat as always.

Geoff assistant is Debbie Wade (Debbie.wade@gov.bc.ca).

Best,
Mira

Mira Oreck, Director of Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier

#740 — 999 Canada Place

Vancouver, BC

604 839 1967

151

Page 148 of 186 OOP-2019-93568



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 21, 2019 841 PM

To: s.22

Subject: Year One Report 08.23.18.pdf
Attachments: Year One Report 08.23.18.pdf; ATT00001.txt
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 22, 2019 12:42 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte
PREM:EX

Subject: Jan 29 call

Hi all-

After speaking to Ravi, it seems that unfortunately, there is not enough movement on the key files related to the
January 29" roundtable last year to hold a conference call this year. My hope is that our instigation of this call helps to
get some of them moving. | would like us —and others — to consider participating in Open Mosque BC
(https://www.openmosquebc.ca/) as an alternative. Despite locations all over the province, | recognize that may be
challenging for the Premier’s travel schedule.

Our team will work to make sure we have strong presence at mosques throughout the province.

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

Sent: January 23, 2019 12:41 PM

To: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX

Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Quebec Mosque Shooting Anniversary Statement
Attachments: 20190129_STM_PJH_Quebec Mosque Shooting_V2-MO.docx

Minor adjustments attached.

Charlotte, any additional comments?

From: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 4:01 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR REVIEW: Quebec Mosque Shooting Anniversary Statement

Hi Mira,
Would you mind reviewing the attached and letting me know if you see any issues?
Thank you,

Erin Richards

Manager of Writing and Content Strategy | Strategic Communications| Government Communications and Public

Engagement
Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca | 250-361-6901
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Sent: January 23, 2019 3:56 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting request

| think with no urgency, it’s a good meeting to take. Do you know Shirley Barnett? She’s very philanthropic (Jewish
Family Services, Hebrew Free Loan Society, JCC, Tikva Housing). From the Dayson family. Happy to join if | can be helpful
in any way.

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 2:17 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Meeting request

What do you recommend?

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Premier’s Office
West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC, V8V 1K7

250 387-1715

From: Eldad Goldfarb <eldad@jccgv.bc.ca>

Sent: January 23, 2019 12:03 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Michael Gardiner <michael@mgstrategies.ca>
Subject: Meeting request

Dear Mr. Meggs,

My name is Eldad Goldfarb and | am the Executive Director of the Jewish Community Centre of Greater
Vancouver.

| understand from my colleague Nico Slobinsky at CIJA, that you were very involved in the early stages of the
Jewish Community Centre of Greater Vancouver's re-development during your time with the Vancouver City
Council. As you may know, our re-zoning public hearing in September was very successful. We really
appreciate your time on this file.

| am sure you recall that the Jewish community centre is putting this land into a land trust, so that it will be
available for social and community benefit in perpetuity. The land is currently valued at over $300 million.
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We need to raise significant funds in order to be able to contribute to the government’s goals, including social
housing, creation of new childcare spaces, senior’'s day care, and stronger/healthier communities.

To that end, | was hoping to meet with you, and bring along a major philanthropist from our community. Her
name is Shirley Barnett, and she along with her family are major donor to many important causes, from social
housing to mental health programming, women's health and empowerment, and the Aboriginal Mothers
Centre.

She like many major donors in our community, is considering a donation to the redevelopment project because
of her commitment to the social and cultural causes it addresses.

She is anxious to understand the province’s potential interest in the project as she considers her philanthropic

contributions in the next while.s.22
§.22

She and her family are considering an exponentially larger contribution right now.
Could you please let me know if you might be available to meet? | would very much appreciate it.
Thank you so much,

Eldad Goldfarb
Executive Director

Jewish Community Centre of Greater Vancouver

Eldad Goldfarb

Executive Director

Jewish Community Centre of Greater Vancouver
950 W. 41st Avenue

Vancouver, BC V5Z 2N7

Tel: 604-257 5132

Fax: 604 257 5121

https://www.jccgv.com

"Life is like riding a bicycle: to keep your balance you must keep moving." Albert Einstein
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Priveleged/confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this
message, you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly
notify the sender by reply e-mail. Opinions, conclusions or other information in this message that do not relate to the
official business of the Jewish Community Centre of Greater Vancouver shall be understood as neither given nor
endorsed by it. Any personal information that is sent by e-mail will be treated in accordance with The Jewish
Community Centre of Greater Vancouver's Privacy Policy.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 23, 2019 4:16 PM

To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Cc: Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Budget Lock-Up Invite Package for Stakeholders
Attachments: Budget Lock-Up 2019 Invite Package for Stakeholders Jan23.docx
Hi folks —

See attached — | made some minor changes.
Charlotte, will you send to Molly?

Thanks!
Mira

From: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 3:03 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX <Chantille.Viaud@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Budget Lock-Up Invite Package for Stakeholders

Attached and in the budget working group folder
Charlotte Kingston,
Manager of Stakeholder Relations

Office of the Premier
Mobile: 604-816-7207
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Sent: January 23, 2019 10:28 PM
To: Lisa Turner

Subject: Re: Thank You

Hi Lisa,

Congratulations on an amazing day! | was really glad to be there and very moved by the announcement, the investment
and the vision itself.

Let’s stay in touch about next steps with the Province as things continue to move forward.
s.22
Congratulations again - | hope you enjoy this moment all week!

Mira

s.22

Mira Oreck
604 839 1967

On Jan 23, 2019, at 3:42 PM, Lisa Turner $-22 wrote:
Dear Mira,

It was wonderful sitting with you on this historic day for the Vancouver Art Gallery, the
city and the Province. The magnitude of private capital raised for an arts and cultural
institution is unprecedented in the Province. $85 Million! Still takes my breath away!

I know you have been an incredible champion of this project from its inception and are
working closely with the Premier. Please let me know what I can do to assist you and
your team in securing the Province's renewed investment into making this a reality.

5.22 Wishing you lots of luck with the
Push Festival!

Looking forward to seeing you soon!

all the best
Lisa
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s.22

Lisa Turner

www.quakefurniture.com
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 25, 2019 1:18 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Cc: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting follow up

Attachments: Sex Work Provincial Conference Proposal 27-29Mary2019.pdf
Nimmi, Molly —

| want to make sure you, your Minister and PS are aware of this conference. It's possible they are seeking year-end
funding for it (I’'m not sure) but either way, it’s an important province-wide conference on sex work and | think
important that we acknowledge it in some way.

Many thanks,
Mira

From: Lisa Gibson <lisa@livingincommunity.ca>
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 12:18 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting follow up

Hi Mira,
Happy new year! | hope your holidays were great.

| wanted to follow up from our meeting back in December. | had meant to do this before the holidays, but got busy with
wrapping up other pieces of work.

As we discussed, | am attaching the proposal for our Provincial conference that we have planned for May 27-29
entitled A Safer Province for Everyone: Responding to Violence in the Context of Sex Work. | wanted to

make sure that you and your office are aware of this conference, and would appreciate any connections you
think would be helpful in making sure that the conference is both well attended and resourced. As a
collaboration of Living in Community and a number of other organizations, we are excited about the possibility
for the impact that the conference can have in creating the conditions for greater safety and reduced violence
for sex workers in BC.

| look forward to connecting in the new year,
Lisa

Lisa Gibson

Director of Community Development
Living in Community
www.livingincommunity.ca
604.723.4975
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 25, 2019 4:10 PM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Cc: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Subject: Jan 29th

Attachments: Invitation_Jan 29, 2018.pdf; Meeting Outline Final.docx
Hi Danielle,

I’m hoping to seek the writing support of your team on a brief letter to Muslim community leaders to follow up on the
roundtable we had last year to commemorate the Jan 29'" mosque shooting.

The letter should be from Minister Bains — and possibly co-signed by the Premier — to cover the following:
e Thank everyone for attending the meeting last year

Express recognition of the day

Acknowledge those lost/killed

Speak to some of the efforts underway that were discussed in the meeting last year (see below)

Recognize Open Mosque BC and say that we hope to have representation from our caucus there

Two items I'd like to elude to in some way are action on combatting hate through an anti-hate campaign and the hate
crimes unit. Charlotte and | will work on determining how much we can speak to that.

Finally, I've attached two context notes from last year (the invite and the meeting outline). The meeting outline has
great language/background that should prove helpful.

Cc’d Charlotte so we are all in the loop!
This is last minute....but would be awesome if we can get a draft on Monday. Please let me know what is possible.

Thank you!
M

Mira Oreck, Director of Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier

#740 — 999 Canada Place

Vancouver, BC

604 839 1967

165

Page 162 of 186 OOP-2019-93568



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 28, 2019 1:12 PM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Subject: International Environmental Communications Association Conference

Do you know about this conference? https://theieca.org/conference/coce-2019-vancouver
Jim Hoggan notified me about it. Seems like it would be worth someone/couple of people from government attending.
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
Sent: January 28, 2019 3:22 PM
To: Moran, Roseanne
Subject: Open Mosque Day

Hi Roseanne —

| want to make sure caucus members are aware of Open Mosque Day on February 16". Details can be found here:
https://www.openmosquebc.ca/. Mosques all over the province are hosting people — it would be great to have MLA’s
present. The Premier may not be able to attend because of his travel schedule.

Let me know if you have any questions.

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

Cc: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Mosque commemoration statement
Thank you!

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 3:21 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Mosque commemoration statement

Final attached. Will go out tomorrow at 8 a.m.

Let us know if you need anything else!

Danielle Dalzell

Director of Writing and Content Strategy | Strategic Communications | Government Communications and Public

Engagement
Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca | 250-893-2096

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 3:19 PM

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Mosque commemoration statement

Hi all —

Can one of you send me the statement we are putting out for the mosque commemoration? I’'m planning to try to stop
by a mosque tomorrow night that has hosted the Premier in the past so they can share the statement. I'd also like to
share it with everyone who attended our roundtable last year — just want to make sure we have the final version.

Thank you, M

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

Sent: January 28, 2019 3:50 PM

To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Subject: RE: LNY Dim Sum 2019_ Briefing Note.docx
Attachments: LNY Dim Sum 2019_ Briefing Note MO.docx

See attached. Also saved in our drive.
Looks great. | did make some changes — and tracked them.

The formatting of the community members is a bit wacky — seems to go over a few pages.

Otherwise, good to go.

Thanks, Charlotte. Great work on this.

From: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 3:11 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: LNY Dim Sum 2019_ Briefing Note.docx

Hi Mira,

If you want to make your edits to this version, | will adjust the final formatting after that.

Thanks,
Charlotte
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 29, 2019 11:18 AM

To: Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Statement on Black History Month

Hi Shannon,

Apologies —was tied up this morning. Will take a look now!

From: Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 10:53 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Statement on Black History Month

Morning!

I’'m just checking in on this statement. | need to get this to translation this afternoon. Can someone take a
guick look and get back to me please?

Thanks,
S.

Shannon

Writer | Strategic Communications | Writing and Content Strategy
Government Communications and Public Engagement

p. 250.812.6623

From: Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 4:23 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FOR REVIEW: Statement on Black History Month

Hi Mira and Charlotte,

Could you please take a quick look at the Premier’s statement on Black History Month for any omissions or
errors?

Thanks in advance,
Shannon

Shannon Horlor
Writer | Writing and Content Strategy | Cabinet Priorities
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

Sent: January 29, 2019 12:14 PM

To: Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Statement on Black History Month
Attachments: 20190201_STM_PJH_Black History Month_V5_MO.docx

Minor changes here. I'm going to forward you a letter from Hogan’s Alley Society that has some helpful language in it
about the federal government officially recognizing the Intl Decade for People of African Descent. May be worth
mentioning.

Thanks, Shannon.

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

Sent: January 29, 2019 12:15 PM

To: Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Hogan's Alley

Attachments: Letter from HAS to J Horgan 2018.09.23.pdf

See attached.

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 2:53 PM

To: Kahlon, Ravi PREM:EX <Ravi.Kahlon@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Hogan's Alley

Ravi,

Please see the attached letter from Stephanie Allen and June Francis, from Hogan’s Alley Society. They requested a
meeting some time ago that we were not able to make work. We are really grateful that you are able to take the
meeting on the Premiers behalf.

Ramesh, I'll introduce you to Stephanie over email so you can find a time that works.
And Geoff, I've cc’d you in case you want to share any relevant background with Ravi.

Thank you, all.
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

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Subject: FW: Hogan's Alley

Attachments: Letter from HAS to J Horgan 2018.09.23.pdf
Hi Ramesh —

Did this meeting get set up? If possible, | may join for it (if it hasn’t already happened).

Thanks. M

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

Sent: January 29, 2019 12:42 PM

To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Subject: thoughts on my changes?

Attachments: 20190129_LTR_Mosque Shooting Roundtable_V2-MO.docx

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

Sent: January 29, 2019 1:30 PM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Cc: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW - Requested Letter for Minister Bains and PJH
Attachments: 20190129_LTR_Mosque Shooting Roundtable_V2-SR.docx

Danielle -

See edits attached. Let us know what you think.
| will pass it by MHB and we can get it today.

Thank you,
Mira

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 10:17 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Horlor, Shannon
GCPE:EX <Shannon.Horlor@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR REVIEW - Requested Letter for Minister Bains and PJH

Hello Mira,

Attached is the letter for the Mosque roundtable.

The content is very reflective of the Mosque Shooting Statement.

| have copied Sage as PJH is also signatory to this.

Let us know if you have any changes.

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

Sent: January 29, 2019 1:33 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Gaming COMMISSIONERS Contact - 2018 November.pdf

Okay — can do. Do you have the remaining list of invites? | need it today (meaning — who for budget speech, budget
lock-up, throne).
Tx.

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 4:56 PM

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fw: Gaming COMMISSIONERS Contact - 2018 November.pdf

Let's talk who goes where ....

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

From: 5-22

Sent: January 28, 2019 4:43 PM

To: Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Gaming COMMISSIONERS Contact - 2018 November.pdf

Hi

Here is our Gaming commissioners list; for clarity first seven names are all our commissioners- Grand Chief Joe Hall and | die double
duty all these years as we are the negotiators (I am also the commission's lead coordinator) and Lorraine is past coordinator and
with Bill they are the current research and financial modelling team throughout our negotiations. Pauline Terbasket ED of the ONA
is the host agency and Charlotte Armstrong is our long standing admin support. At the moment All of us plan to fly in and attend the
budget. day announcement.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 29, 2019 1:33 PM

To: Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Gaming COMMISSIONERS Contact - 2018 November.pdf
Attachments: Gaming COMMISSIONERS Contact - 2018 November.pdf; ATTO0001.txt

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

From:s.22

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

Sent: January 29, 2019 2:50 PM
To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Cc: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX
Subject: Letter

Hi Danielle -

We are running short on time for the letter to the Muslim community. Are you able to send it back by 4:30/5?

Thank you

Mira Oreck
604 839 1967
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 29, 2019 6:02 PM

To: Cheevers, Michael LBR:EX

Cc: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Subject: 20190129_LTR_Mosque Shooting Roundtable_V3.docx
Attachments: 20190129_LTR_Mosque Shooting Roundtable_V3.docx; ATT00001.txt
Hi Michael -

Please see attached, and apologize to your minister that it is coming so late. We can easily adjust to send out in the
morning.

Thank you!
M
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Sent: January 30, 2019 9:19 PM
To: Chantelle Krish

Subject: Re: Confirming tomorrow
Hi Chantelle -

So sorry, | was off work today so just catching up. Let’s meet at the office (999 Canada Place, suite 740). I'll be there for
a 2pm meeting so all good!

Let me know if anything comes up.

Looking forward!
Mira

Mira Oreck
604 839 1967

On Jan 30, 2019, at 2:19 PM, Chantelle Krishs.22 wrote:
Hi again,
Just saw that you're working out of the office tomorrow. Where shall we meet?
Cheers!

On Tue, Jan 29, 2019, 4:29 PM Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca wrote:

Hi Chantelle,

| definitely made a mistake - | have us scheduled on Thursday, and I’'m out of town tomorrow. | was
actually going to write because I'm now working out of the office on Thursday. Is Thursday possible for
you? If not, | need to reschedule. I’'m really sorry -s.22

8.22 5o I'm really sorry.

In other news...congrats on the 40 under 40!
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From: Chantelle Krish s.22

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 2:59 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Confirming tomorrow

Hi Mira,

Hope all is well! Just confirming we're still on for tomorrow at 3:157?

Thanks!

Chantelle Krish

778 938 9544
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

January 31, 2019 4.07 PM
Plecas, Bobbi IGRS:EX
Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Re: American Geophysical Union

Okay good to know - thank youl!

s.22

M

Mira Oreck
604 839 1967

OnJan 28, 2019, at 5:46 PM, Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX <Bobbi.Plecas@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| don’t know the association but folks on my staff give them two big scientific thumbs up.

OnJan 28, 2019, at 1:14 PM, Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Bobbi -
| hope you are well.

I’m wondering if you know about the American Geophysical Union? I’'m asking because
they are — apparently — considering hosting a sub-conference in Vancouver, in June
(outside of their annual conference in December). Jim Hoggan alerted me to this as a
possible opportunity for us. Before | pursue in any way, | wanted to check with you
about it.

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

Sent: January 31, 2019 4:08 PM

To: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX

Cc: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Chang, Johann GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Volunteers for registration at Monday's dim sum

'll be there too!

Mira Oreck

604 839

1967

OnJan 31, 2019, at 12:53 PM, Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX <Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks Charlotte. | think | would like to get a ride.
Shruti

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 31, 2019, at 12:35 PM, Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thank you Shruti and Johann! You are a dream ©

The details are that the event is from 11:30-1:30pm at Continental Seafood Restaurant
in Richmond.

Registration runs from 11:30-12:00pm and we are expecting 200 guests. Elena will have
alphabetized RSVP (and invite lists) on hand. | will be responsible for making decisions
about additional guests who arrive who have not previously RSVP’d.

| will be leaving from VCO on Monday morning to arrive at Continental around 10:30
and you are both most welcome to drive with me. The only down side of coming with
me is that it means you will be there from about 10:30-1:45pm

From: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 12:11 PM

To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>; Chang, Johann GCPE:EX
<Johann.Chang@gov.bc.ca>; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Volunteers for registration at Monday's dim sum

Happy to help, send me details
Shruti

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 31, 2019, at 12:08 PM, Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX
<Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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Hi folks,

The events team is only able to send Elena for Monday’s dim sum
event, which means we will need a couple of extra bodies for the
registration table.

| will be staffing it, but | could really use two or even three people to
help admit the 200 guests that have RSVP’d. The timingis 11:30-12:00
on Monday.

Johann, could | enlist you to attend and assist briefly? Vanessa, would it
be possible for Olivia or Danny to join? Shruti, this is really not your
work but since Lele will be with PJH until his arrival, | thought | would
ask you as well as my last best hope?

Thanks for your consideration!
Char

Charlotte Kingston,

Manager of Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier

Mobile: 604-816-7207
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 31, 2019 4:20 PM

To: Evan Wood

Subject: Re: Meeting with Geoff Meggs

Got it - thank you - will mention it. More soon!

Mira Oreck
604 839 1967

OnJan 31, 2019, at 12:05 PM, Evan Wood <evan.wood@bccsu.ubc.ca> wrote:

Congrat’s on yesterday. See below and thanks for your help and advice.

Evan

Begin forwarded message:

From: Evan Wood <evan.wood@bccsu.ubc.ca>
Subject: Meeting with Geoff Meggs

Date: January 31, 2019 at 12:04:16 PM PST
To: Debbie.wade@gov.bc.ca

Cc: Christine Fei <christine.fei@bccsu.ubc.ca>

Dear Debbie,

| hope this finds you well. My name is Evan Wood and I’'m the Executive Director of the
BC Centre on Substance Use. I’'m hoping to arrange for a meeting with Geoff Meggs to
discuss provincial substance use policies.

Thanks so much for considering this.

Evan

Evan Wood, MD, PhD, FRCPC, FASAM

Executive Director, BC Centre on Substance Use
Professor of Medicine & Canada Research Chair

in Addiction Medicine, University of British Columbia
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| respectfully acknowledge the land on which | work is the unceded traditional territory
of the Coast Salish Peoples, including the traditional territories of x*mabkwayam
(Musqueam), Skwxwu7mesh (Squamish), and Saiilwatat (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations.
(Pronouns: He/Him/His)
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: January 31, 2019 7:36 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Wonderful to meet you!

If possible, we should hold this time for PJH (June 5th in the eve). It’s Culture Night at Women Deliver - the one night
dedicated to locals as well as conference goers - it’s outside, free and the province is one of the sponsors.

Mira Oreck
604 839 1967

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Henry, Molly FIN:EX" <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Date: January 31, 2019 at 7:15:37 PM PST

To: "Oreck, Mira PREM:EX" <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Wonderful to meet you!

In case she didn’t send this info to you...

From: Katja Iversen <kiversen@womendeliver.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 7:13 PM

To: Dean, Mitzi FIN:EX <Mlitzi.Dean@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Evelyne Guindon <eGuindon@womendeliver.org>; Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>;
Kelli Farr <kfarr@womendeliver.org>

Subject: Wonderful to meet you!

Dear Mitzi,

It was lovely to meet you in Victoria. We were so appreciative of the time you took for us, especially
given that our arrival was delayed by the fog!

As the conference plans roll out, we continue to be so impressed by the welcome and professionalism of
everyone we meet. Based on our meetings in Vancouver it seems that British Colombians are getting
geared up to showcase their efforts to advance gender equality in the lead up and on the sidelines of the
conference.

The night of June 5" British Colombians will be invited to join the conference participants in a street party
being organized by Brandlive. This could potentially be a great opportunity for Premier Horgan to
address the community and welcome the guests. We hope this is penciled into his calendar! And happy
to connect to Brandlive.

In the meantime, we continue to be very happy to answer any questions you may have in the lead up to
the conference. Please don’t hesitate to reach out to myself or to Evelyne.

Looking forward to being in touch in the months ahead.

Sending warmest,
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Katja

KATJA IVERSEN

PRESIDENT/CEO

TEL +1 646 6959100

MOBILE +1 646 464 2506

SKYPE katjaiversen

TWITTER @katja_iversen

588 Broadway, Suite 905, New York, NY 10012

WEB womendeliver.orEg N DEL'VER
fYHO©O

189

Page 186 of 186 OOP-2019-93568



